Mississippi Headwaters Board
Meeting Agenda
Cass County Courthouse
Walker, MN

May 20, 2016
9:00 am

PROTECTING THE FIRST 400 MILES

e Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
Approve/Amend
e Agenda
e Consent Agenda — April 16 Minutes & Expenses (att. 1 & 2)
e ED Staff Report & Correspondence (att. 3&4)
Planning and Zoning (Actions)

e GBAbal6- Jason and Angela Caron- Variance (att. 5)

Action / Discussion Items:

e LSOHC Mississippi Northwoods- Jake Frie- informational
e LSOHC Proposal- Approve (att. 6)
e Enbridge program update- informational
e Calculated billing rate for MHB.- informational
e Picture
e NJPA June 2" 9:00 am — 2 pm.
Misc: 3. Legislature Update (if any) XX County Updates (if any)

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you

Mtgs:
June 17, °16, 9:00 AM — MHB Board meeting- Walker, MN



Attachment 1 & 2
Draft Minutes

Monthly Expenses



Mississippi Headwaters Board

April 15, 2016

Cass County Courthouse, Walker MN
56484

MEETING
MINUTES

Members present: Kevin Maurer (Morrison), Cal Johannsen (Hubbard), Scott Bruns (Cass),
Brian Napstad (Aitkin),Keith Winger (Beltrami) and Tim Terrill (Executive Director).

Others Present: Shawn Tracy of HR Green and Chip Leer of Fishing the Wildside.
Chairman Maurer called the meeting to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
M/S Napstad/Winger to accept the agenda. Motion Carried.

M/S Napstad/Winger to accept the consent agenda. Motion Carried.

Executive Director’s Report

e Set up meeting with Aitkin County Land department to present the MHB sub watershed
prioritization process to them.

e Submitted the Biennial Budget Review to BWSR. The MHB has the potential to fund
conservation efforts in the region for $2.3M over the next two years.

e Met with Little Falls to discuss stormwater Clean Water Grant with them. The city is
choosing to use the P8 modeling and perform another study using their resources, and
apply for a CWL grant in the fall.

e Avideo was filmed by the NJPA trying to demonstrate to their vendors the work that the
MHB is doing to protect against AlS.

e A phone interview was held between the ED and the Initiative Foundation to discuss the
MHB AIS Campaign. This could potentially develop into an article about our work in the
IQ newsletter.

e Tim met with the North Central Conservation Roundtable to discuss who is applying for
LSOHC funding this year. The Star Tribune was present and will write a story about
drinking water and where it originates, threats, and the current efforts being done in
this area to protect the Source Water.

e Tim and Commissioner Thiede held a teleconference with Enbridge to discuss potential
partnership projects. Lake Irving is being investigated more closely as a top priority.

e Commissioners Winger and Maurer along with the ED attended a meeting with the
Governor’s Sr. Policy Advisor, Molly Peterson to discuss raising the base of the MHB.



Action/Discussion ltems

Chip Leer presented an overview of the MHB AIS Awareness Campaign to the Board and
demonstrated how the infomercials and social media will work together to prevent the spread of
AIS through media.

Shawn Tracy from Howard R. Green engineering provided a presentation to the Board about the
1 Watershed 1 Plan and how the program works. The 1W1P replaces county water plans and is
able to combine many different plans into a single plan over the next 10 years. The plan allows
counties to apply for Targeted Watershed grants to implement the plan.

Tim presented a LSOHC budget document to the board. He discussed that since the $9M was
not obtained this round, that the best way to move forward would be to have the ED work this
program the first year, and look at adjustment over the next few years as we apply and receive
more funding. The board suggested that the ED bring to the board the salary and overhead and
show them how an hourly rate is calculated.

Tim presented to the Board with a letter of support for the MHB board to sign as a prerequisite to
obtaining a grant with NJPA.

M/S Napstad/Johannsen to sign and send the letter of support as drafted by Tim regarding
application to the National Joint Powers Alliance Innovative Funding grant. Motion
carried.

Tim presented Resolution 2016-02 to the MHB Board to allow the MHB Executive Director the
authority to prepare, submit, and sign grant proposals with approval from the MHB of such
action, and sign a grant agreement if a grant application is approved. Tim explained that there
are core, nontraditional program development, and other grants that he works with, and the other
grants that he applies for sometimes require an affirmation that he has authority to sign and carry
out the grant.

M/S Winger/Napstad to approve Resolution 2016-02. Motion carried.
Legislative Update- None

M/S Winger/Napstad to adjourn. Motion carried.

Kevin J. Maurer, Chairman Tim Terrill, Executive Director



3 tyler erp solution

05/10/ 2016 08: 00 Crow Wng County P 1
JasonR MHB Detail History gl act hst
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/ PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # B AMOUNT BALANCE
74 74- 00- 000- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 10001- Cash & Pool ed | nvestnents
16/ 04 9 04/01/16 PRJ -3,416. 86 -3,416. 86
16/ 04 24 04/01/16 GNI AT4 16572 20.00 -3, 396. 86
i Novah SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LI NE
16/ 04 34 04/04/16 NI 23,351.19 19, 954. 33
ST OF MN  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LI NE
16/ 04 70 04/05/16 APP A0405 -1, 560. 26 18, 394. 07
A040512
16/ 04 196 04/11/16 GN 3,109. 85 21, 503. 92
ST OF MN  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LI NE
16/ 04 227 04/15/16 PRJ -3,527.52 17, 976. 40
16/ 04 278 04/15/16 GNI 1,889.21 19, 865. 61
ST OF MN  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LI NE
16/ 04 333 04/19/16 APP A0419 -568. 23 19, 297. 38
A041916
16/ 04 390 04/21/16 GNI Taan/w 16835 24.58 19, 321. 96
i Novah SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LI NE
16/ 04 534 04/29/16 PRJ -2,729.99 16, 591. 97
16/ 04 618 04/30/16 GNI MARCH -269. 52 16, 322. 45
WF PCARD  SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LI NE
16/ 04 629 04/30/16 CEN -525.00 15, 797. 45
RECURRI NG SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LI NE
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 28, 394. 83 CREDI TS: -12,597. 38 NET: 15, 797. 45
74 74- 00- 000- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 20050- Vouchers Payabl e
16/ 04 10 04/01/16 APl B 563 -1, 560. 26 -1, 560. 26
W A040512
16/ 04 70 04/05/16 APP A0405 1, 560. 26 .00
A040512 AP CASH DI SBURSEMENTS JOURNAL
16/ 04 325 04/19/16 APl B 596 -6.97 -6.97

W A041916



munis

3 tyler erp solution

05/10/ 2016 08: 00 Crow Wng County P 2
JasonR MHB Detail History gl act hst
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/ PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # AMOUNT BALANCE
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 APl B 595 -561. 26 -568. 23
W A041916
16/ 04 333 04/19/16 APP A0419 568. 23 .00
A041916 AP CASH DI SBURSEMENTS JOURNAL
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 2,128.49 CREDI TS: -2,128.49 NET: . 00
74 74- 00- 000- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 38400- Expendi tures
16/ 04 9 04/01/16 PRJ pr0401 1160401 1160401 3,416. 86 3,416. 86
pay040116 WARRANT=160401 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 10 04/01/16 APl B 563 1, 560. 26 4,977.12
W A040512
16/ 04 227 04/15/16 PRJ pr0415 1160415 1160415 3,527.52 8, 504. 64
pay041516 WARRANT=160415 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 325 04/19/16 APl B 596 6. 97 8,511. 61
W A041916
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 APl B 595 561. 26 9, 072.87
W A041916
16/ 04 534 04/29/16 PRJ pr0429 1160429 1160429 2,729.99 11, 802. 86
pay042916 WARRANT=160429 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 618 04/30/16 GNI MARCH 269. 52 12, 072. 38
WF PCARD
16/ 04 629 04/30/16 GCEN 525. 00 12,597. 38
RECURRI NG
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 12,597. 38 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 12,597. 38
74 74- 00- 000- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 38500- Revenues
16/ 04 24 04/01/16 NI AT4 16572 -20.00 -20.00
i Novah
16/ 04 34 04/04/16 GNI -23,351.19 -23,371.19
ST OF WN
-3, 109. 85 -26,481.04

16/ 04 196 04/11/16 GN
ST OF W



05/10/ 2016 08: 00

munis

2 tyler erp solution
Crow Wng County P 3
JasonR MHB Detail History gl act hst
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/ PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # B AMOUNT BALANCE
16/ 04 278 04/ 15/16 GNI -1,889.21 -28,370. 25
ST OF WN
16/ 04 390 04/21/16 QN Tanmmyw 16835 -24.58 - 28, 394. 83
i Novah
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: .00 CREDI TS: - 28, 394. 83 NET: - 28, 394. 83
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 53090- Water & Soil Resources
16/ 04 196 04/11/16 OGN -3,109. 85 -3,109. 85
ST OF W\N FY15 COVPETI Tl VE GRANT
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: .00 CREDI TS: -3, 109. 85 NET: -3,109. 85
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000-53180- Environnental Assistance / MPCA
16/ 04 278 04/15/16 GNI -1,889.21 -1,889.21
ST OF WN | NvO CE 10
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: .00 CREDI TS: -1,889.21 NET: -1,889.21
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 53290- Natural Resources
16/ 04 34 04/04/16 NI -23,351.19 -23,351.19
ST OF M\N DNR2W 16
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: .00 CREDI TS: -23,351.19 NET: -23,351.19
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000-58400- MHB - Sal es
16/ 04 24 04/01/16 GNI 527387 AT4 16572 -20.00 -20.00
i Novah M SSI SSI PPI  HEADWATERS BOARD
16/ 04 390 04/21/16 GNI 537769 Tamyw 16835 -24.58 -44.58
i Novah GUl DE BOOK
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: .00 CREDI TS: -44.58 NET:

-44.58



05/10/ 2016 08: 00 Crow Wng County P 4
JasonR MHB Detail History gl act hst
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/ PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # B AMOUNT BALANCE
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 61000- Sal ari es & Wages - Regul ar
16/ 04 9 04/01/16 PRJ pr0401 1160401 1160401 2,370. 82 2,370. 82
pay040116 WARRANT=160401 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 227 04/15/16 PRJ pr0415 1160415 1160415 2,370. 82 4,741. 64
pay041516 WARRANT=160415 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 534 04/29/16 PRJ pr0429 1160429 1160429 2,370. 82 7,112. 46
pay042916 WARRANT=160429 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 7,112. 46 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 7,112. 46
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 61200- Active Insurance
16/ 04 9 04/01/16 PRJ pr0401 1160401 1160401 701. 86 701. 86
pay040116 WARRANT=160401 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 227 04/15/16 PRJ pr0415 1160415 1160415 704. 07 1, 405. 93
pay041516 WARRANT=160415 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 1, 405. 93 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 1, 405.93
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 61300- Enpl oyee Pension & FI CA
16/ 04 9 04/01/16 PRJ pr0401 1160401 1160401 344.18 344.18
pay040116 WARRANT=160401 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 227 04/15/16 PRJ pr0415 1160415 1160415 347. 63 691. 81
pay041516 WARRANT=160415 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 534 04/29/16 PRJ pr0429 1160429 1160429 359. 17 1, 050. 98
pay042916 WARRANT=160429 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 1, 050. 98 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 1, 050. 98
74830 74-00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 62100- Tel ephone
16/ 04 227 04/15/16 PRJ pr0415 1160415 1160415 55. 00 55. 00
pay041516 WARRANT=160415 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 325 04/19/16 API 006205 5452 B 1.80 56. 80

22175
W A041916 April CTC & 3/1-3/31 LD CALLS Consolidated Tel ecom



05/10/ 2016 08: 00 Crow Wng County P 5
JasonR MHB Detail History gl act hst
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/ PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # B AMOUNT BALANCE
16/ 04 325 04/19/16 API 006205 22175 ) 5452 B 5.17 61.97
W A041916 April CTC & 3/1-3/31 LD CALLS Consolidated Tel ecom
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 61. 97 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 61.97
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 62680- Non- Enpl oyee Per Di ens
16/ 04 227 04/15/16 PRJ pr0415 1160415 1160415 50. 00 50. 00
pay041516 WARRANT=160415 RUN=1 BI - WEEKL
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 APl 002837 22189 5456 B 50. 00 100. 00
W A041916 M LEAGE AND PER DI EM FOR 04151 Johannsen, Calvin
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 APl 004028 22190 5491 B 50. 00 150. 00
W A041916 M LEAGE AND PER DI EM FOR 04111 W nger, Keith
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 API 002737 22191 5467 B 50. 00 200. 00
W A041916 M LEAGE AND PER DI EM FOR 04/ 15 Napstad, Brian G
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 API 100532 22192 5466 B 50. 00 250. 00
W A041916 MHB MIG PER DI EM 041516 Morrison County Audi
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 250. 00 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 250. 00
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 62720- Non- Enpl oyee M | eage
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 APl 002837 22189 5456 B 27.00 27.00
W A041916 M LEAGE AND PER DI EM FOR 04151 Johannsen, Calvin
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 API 004028 22190 5491 B 111. 24 138.24
W A041916 M LEAGE AND PER DI EM FOR 04111 W nger, Keith
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 API 004028 22190 5491 B 42. 66 180. 90
W A041916 M LEAGE AND PER DI EM FOR 04111 W nger, Keith
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 APl 002737 22191 5467 B 97. 20 278.10
W A041916 M LEAGE AND PER DI EM FOR 04/ 15 Napstad, Brian G
16/ 04 332 04/19/16 API 002833 22194 5458 B 83. 16 361. 26
W A041916 M LEAGE FOR MHB MIG 041516 Maurer, Kevin J.
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 361. 26 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 361. 26



05/10/ 2016 08: 00 Crow Wng County P 6
JasonR MHB Detail History gl act hst
ORG ACCOUNT NET LEDGER
YR/ PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # B AMOUNT BALANCE
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 62990- Prof. & Tech. Fee - O her
16/ 04 10 04/01/16 APl 101308 20674 5294 B 719.71 719.71
W A040512 WSB | NVO CE 10A W DSETH SM TH NOLTI N
16/ 04 10 04/01/16 APl 101308 20675 5294 B 840. 55 1, 560. 26
W A040512 WSB | NVO CE 10B W DSETH SM TH NOLTI N
16/ 04 629 04/30/16 GEN B 525. 00 2,085. 26
RECURRI NG FI NANCI AL SERVI CE
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 2,085. 26 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 2, 085. 26
74830 74-00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 63320- Enpl oyee M | eage
16/ 04 618 04/30/16 GNI MARCH B 45, 36 45, 36
WF PCARD MHB
PAUL THI EDE - OOP
16/ 04 618 04/30/16 GNI NMARCH B 32. 45 77.81
WF PCARD City council of Little Falls
TIMTERRI LL - OOP
16/ 04 618 04/30/16 GNI NMARCH B 57. 24 135. 05
WF PCARD nonthly MHB neeting
TIM TERRI LL - OOP
16/ 04 618 04/30/16 GNI MARCH B 97.74 232.79
WF PCARD Bem dji WRAPS i npl enent ati on
TIM RRILL -
16/ 04 618 04/30/16 GNI MARCH B 32. 45 265. 24
WF PCARD Little Falls Stormnater neeti
TIMTERRI LL - OOP
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 265. 24 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 265. 24
74830 74- 00- 830- 000- 000- 000- 0000- 64090- COffice Supplies
16/ 04 618 04/30/16 GNI NMARCH B 4,28 4.28
WF PCARD snack for PRC neetin
TIMTERRI LL - \/CDO\IAED' S F17495
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS: 4,28 CREDI TS: .00 NET: 4. 28
GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS: 55, 718. 08 CREDI TS: -71,515.53 NET: -15,797. 45

65 Records printed

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Jason Rausch **




Attachment 3 & 4
Executive Directors Report

DNR LSP response letter



Executive Director Report
April 2016 — May 2016

Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence

LWONU A WN R

Reviewed over monthly budget.

Prepared monthly agenda packet.

Sent in monthly expense report.

Held weekly call in meeting with MPCA.

Sent in electronic data processing coverage report to MCIT.

Sent email to LSOHC showing them our infomercials and social media websites.
Chip Leer sent a press release to Walker newspaper explaining our AlS work.
Wrote NJPA AIS grant and LSOHC grant this past month.

Sent in DNR 3™ Quarter report.

10. Through Commissioner Thiede, connected with the Miss. River Basin Panel which covers

26 states with various levels of agency cooperation. They will be holding a conference in
September, and we are on the Panel’s July agenda for consideration.

11. Sent out annual budget request to MHB member counties.
12. Worked on LSOHC proposal to submit on May 26™.
Meetings & Networking

o0

Attended stormwater scoping meeting with Grand Rapids. We will be looking at
implementing the project this year, and begin preparation for a CWL grant in the fall.
Attended meeting with Aitkin Land Commissioner to provide some background
knowledge of what might be ranking high in Aitkin County for acquisition.

Attended Cohort meeting learning about civic engagement.

Press release written by Chip Leer placed in Walker paper about our AIS awareness
campaign.

Attended State of the Waters Conference and participated in the AIS track portion of
the conference.

Attended Brainerd Riverfront meeting to explore opportunities to help the natural and
recreational values of the river.

Continued project development with Enbridge.

Held meeting with Fishing the Wildside to discuss next year’s plan with AIS promotion.
Attended Crow Wing AIS inspector training to inform them about social media
opportunities.

10. Attended CW County DRT planning and zoning meeting.



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
CENTRAL OFFICE

MNDNR

April 11,2016

Kevin J. Maurer

Chairman of the Mississippi Headwaters Board
Crow Wing County Land Services Bldg.

322 Laurel St.

Brainerd, MN 56401

Dear Mr. Maurer:

Thank you for your March 25th, 2016 letter to Commissioner Landwehr regarding providing expanded
training opportunities for lake service providers (LSP). Your letter was forwarded to me for reply.

We recognizes the challenges resort owners face to complete required Lake Service provider (LSP) permit
training between January and May. We know many resort owners are out of state during the winter and
early spring months when lake service provider trainings are offered and still have not completed their
permit application or training.

In order to address resort needs for LSP training, the DNR has worked with the Congress of Minnesota
Resorts to offer training at their annual meetings each year, has offered trainings in resort communities such
as the Gunflint Trail, Kabetogama, Brainerd Lakes area, Ely, and throughout the state.

In addition, we are creating an online version of the permit training, due to launch in 2017 as an additional
way to satisfy training requirements. We will make extra efforts to get the word out to resorts, outfitters and
other rental companies to inform them about the legal requirements and expanded training opportunities.

In the meantime, we can do our best to offer in-person trainings to resort communities on request. If'you
have a group of resort owners who would like training please contact Heidi Wolf, Invasive Species Unit
Supervisor (651-259-5152, Heidi.wolf@state.mn.us). Heidi can answer any questions you may have or
arrange a session in the 8 county Mississippi Headwater Board (MHB) area if needed.

Sincerely,

Luke Skinner, Director
Division of Ecological and Water Resources

#%  PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER CONTAINING A MNANr.gov 500 LAFAYETTE ROAD + SAINT PAUL, MN 55155
%> MINIMUM OF 10% POST - CONSUMER WASTE AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Planning and Zoning (att. 5)

GBAb5al6- Jason and Angela Caron



GREATER BEMIDJI JOINT PLANNING BOARD
Resolution No. 2016-15
RESOLUTION APPROVING VARIANCE FOR PARCEL 31.00959.00

WHEREAS, the “Joint Powers Agreement for The Provision of Planning and Zoning
Services” in 2007, formed the Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board (JPB) to administer and
enforce planning and zoning for the area governed by these Local Governmental Units (LGU’s);
and

WHEREAS, an application was made on March 31, 2016 by Jason & Angela Caron
requesting a variance in order construct a single-family house, located at 5800 Birchmont in the
R3 Residential District of Northern Township, within the bluff setback; and

WHEREAS, the proposed requested variance will be located on parcel 31.00959.00,
legally described as Sect-28 Twp-147 Range-033 AUDITOR'S PLAT NO 13 Lot-006 2.46 AC
A PORTION OF LOT 6 DESC AS FOLLOWS: BEG AT SW CORNER OF LOT 6 THENCE
N425"E - 74.51' TO IM THENCE AT A DEFLECTION ANGLE TO RIGHT OF 88*31'35"
LINE BEARING 88*36" E - 351.3' TO IM T (see also attached Warranty Deed); and

WHEREAS, the Property is zoned R-3 (Suburban Residential); and

WHEREAS, the requested variance meets all requirements, standards and specifications
of the Greater Bemidji Area Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Joint Planning Commission held a public hearing on April 28, 2016, to
review the application for a Variance following mailed and published noticed as required by law;
and

Page1of3
Drafted by Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board
Caron — Resolution 2016-15
May 11, 2016



WHEREAS, the Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board has reviewed all materials
submitted by the Applicant; considered the oral and written testimony offered by the applicant
and all interested parties; and has now concluded that the application is in compliance with all
applicable standards and can be considered for approval; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has made the following findings regarding the Variance
application request:

1. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not
permitted by the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance;
The subject parcel is zoned R3 Suburban Residential. A single family home is a
reasonable use of the property. The JPB has determined that the definition of a bluff is
ambiguous and this slope does not qualify as a bluff for the JPB. Therefore the walkout
basement is a reasonable use of the property.

2. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not
created by the landowner;
The lot is vacant, but the slope of the property is not dramatic enough to be a bluff.
The JPB has determined that the definition of a bluff is ambiguous and this slope does
not qualify as a bluff for the JPB. Therefore this is not created by the landowner.

3. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality;
There are other encroachments into the bluff on adjoining lots.

4. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.
Economic considerations were not reviewed with this project. The JPB has determined
that the definition of a bluff is ambiguous and this slope does not qualify as a bluff for
the JPB. Therefore the walkout basement is a reasonable use of the property.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Joint Planning Board hereby grants the
requests for the variance in order construct a single-family house, located at 5800 Birchmont in
the R3 Residential District of Northern Township, within the bluff setback, with the following
conditions:

1. A full erosion control plan will be designed by a licensed engineer.

2. A full engineered plan indicating the geotechnical characteristics of this slope will not
be negatively altered by this construction.

3. No "driveway" or other type of access will be allowed to be between or adjacent to the
house and the OHW,

4. A reclamation plan will be provided for the existing cut into the bluff,

5. All other setbacks will be identified in a land use permit.

Page 2 of 3
Drafted by Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board
Caron — Resolution 2016-15
May 11, 2016



6. No other setbacks have been proposed to be encroached on and will not be allowed
(side yard or OHW),

7. A land use permit will be applied for if there is a proposal for steps and landings are
proposed down to the shore

GREATER BEMIDJI AREA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
State of Minnesota
County of Beltrami

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this 11th day of May, 2016 by Reed Olson,
Joint Planning Board Chair.

Reed Olson, Joint Planning Board Chair

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 11th day of May, 2016.

Notary Public

Page 3 of 3
Drafted by Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board
Caron — Resolution 2016-15
May 11, 2016



BUSINESS OF THE GREATER BEMIDJI AREA
JOINT PLANNING BOARD

ITEM: V-16-31.00959.00 MEETING DATE: April 28, 2016
APPLICANT: Jason and Angela Caron 60-DAY RULE DATE: May 31, 2016

Zoning District: R3

PROCEEDING: Bluff Variance
EXHIBITS: 1. MN DNR BIuff Facts

PREPARED BY: Josh Stearns

PLANNING REPORT
| SUMMARY OF REQUEST —
Jason and Angela Caron are requesting a variance in order to construct a single-family
house, located at 5800 Birchmont in the R3 Residential District of Northern Township,
within the bluff setback.

! Updates —
At the JPC meeting the applicants gave many reasons defending there variance and the

idea that this is not a bluff but staff still considers this to be a bluff. Staff has taken the
following actions since the JPC meeting.

1. Staff contacted Tim Terrill. Tim Terrill is the director of the Mississippi Headwaters and
together we reviewed the codes. During our conversation he informed me about how they
work with the code and how they are going to look at this case. At the end of our
conversation he was under the impression that it was a bluff but he did state that he hadn't
gone through all the information on it.

2. Reviewed and Researched the Mississippi Headwaters Code and the DNR Shoreland
Management code. In looking at these codes and applying them to this case the research
shows that this would be a bluff based on these two codes and GBAJPB's code as well.

3. Through research staff has found a facts sheet for bluffs created by the MN DNR that
has been added to your packets. This fact sheet further solidifies why bluffs should not
be disturbed and protected.



in Definitions —
JPB Bluff Definitions

Bluff: A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having the foliowing
characteristics:

A. Part or all of the feature is located within a shoreland area;

B. The slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the water body;
C. The grade of the siope from the toe of the bluff to a point twenty-five (25) feet or more
above the ordinary high water level averages thirty (30) percent or greater;

D. The slope drains toward the water body.

BLUFF, TOE OF: The lower end of a 50 foot segment, measured on the ground, with an
average slope exceeding eighteen (18%) percent.

TOP OF THE BLUFF: The higher point of a 50 foot segment with an average slope exceeding
18 percent.

MHB Bluff Definition

Bluff. A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having all of the
following characteristics:

The slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the water body for
riparian lots or 25 feet above the toe of the bluff for non-riparian lots.

The grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point 25 feet or more above the
ordinary high water level for riparian lots or 25 fest above the toe of the bluff for non-
riparian lots averages 30 percent or greater;

The slope must drains toward the waterbody.

Part or all of the feature is located in a shoreland area.

Toe of the Bluff. The point on a bluff where there is, as visually observed, a clearly
identifiable break in the siope from gentler to steeper slope above. If no break is
apparent, the toe of bluff shall be determined to be the lower end of a ten (10) foot
segment, measured on the ground, with an average slope exceeding 18 percent.

Top of the Bluff. The point on a bluff where there is, as visually observed, a clearly
identifiable break in the slope from steeper to gentler slope above. If no break is apparent,
the top of bluff shall be determined to be the upper end of a ten (10) foot segment,
measured on the ground, with an average slope exceeding 18 percent.

MN DNR

Subp. 1b. Bluff.

"Bluff” means a topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having all of
the following characteristics:



A. part or all of the feature is located in a shoreland area:

B. the slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the
waterbody;

C. the grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point 25 feet or more above
the ordinary high water level averages 30 percent or greater; and the slope must
drain toward the waterbody.

An area with an average slope of less than 18 percent over a distance for 50 feet or
more shall not be considered part of the bluff.

Subp. 18b. Toe of the bluff.

“Toe of the bluff" means the lower point of a 50-foot segment with an average siope
exceeding

18 percent.

Subp. 18c. Top of the bluff.

“Top of the bluff" means the higher point of a 50-foot segment with an average slope
exceeding 18 percent.

IV. RECOMMENDATION & FINDINGS

Staff still cannot recommend approval of a property that proposes to cut into the bluff,
This is far greater than encroaching on the setback. There are no specific standards in
the code that allow this type of approval of the variance. The property is large and the
house could easily meet the setback as it is provided.

Yet, the survey work provided a wide variety of interpretations of the definition.

Because of that staff is providing two (2) sets of potential sets of findings and
recommendations. The JPB will need fo discuss this case with the applicant and their
representatives at the JPB meeting to determine if there is merit to the request.

FINDINGS FOR RECOMMENDATION FOR DENIAL

The GBA Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance require that variances are evaluated based
on the following criteria:

a. The properly owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not
permitted by the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance;

The subject parcel is zoned R3 Suburban Residential. A single family home is a
reasonable use of the property. Yet, the code says NO structures, with the exception of
stairways, lifts and landings, may be placed within bluff impact zones. All structures



must be set back at least thirty (30) feet from the top of a bluff. Walkout basements shall
not be allowed in bluff impact zones.

b. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not
created by the landowner;
The lot is vacant therefore this structure will be due to the landowner.

¢. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the Jocality;
There are other encroachments into the bluff. Yet, one setback encroachment does not
indicate that all the others should be recommended for approval.

d. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.
Economic considerations were not reviewed. The regulations from the DNR, MHB and
the GBA were utilized in the analysis.



Management of Bluffs and Slopes

i

g

Bluffs and Steep Slopes: Sensitive Resources

FE in Shoreland Areas
Some of Minnesota’s lake and riverfront properties are steep and Definitions
sensitive resources that are susceptible to damage if not properly
managed. Erosion is a natural process, but our activities can Bluff: A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or
accelerate erosion of these sensitive shorelines and can even embankment having all of the following
result in bank failure. characteristics:

Part or all of the feature is located in a

Bank instability threatens property and negatively affects natural shorcland area.

resources. Some common activities that reduce the stability of The 1 ises at loast 25 feet above th
steep slopes include removing natural vegetation, reshaping the = s A e

. . . . ordinary high water level of the waterbody.
slope to create level areas, installing cuts in the bank for stairs, - The grade of the slope from th £ the bluff
installing retaining walls, or channeling runoff that creates erosion T e e Ol R
s g ’ to a point 25 feet or more above the ordinary

and compromises the integrity of the bluff. high water level averages 30 percent or greater.
- The slope drains toward the waterbody.

These impacts can be measured in both physical and aesthetic

terms. Physically, development that encroaches on bluff tops can An area with an average slope of less than 18

accelerate soil erosion, loading, and slope failure. Aesthetically, percent over a distance for 50 feet or more s not

development that encroaches on bluff tops can compromise or considered part of the bluff.

eliminate the natural appearance of this topographic feature in

shoreland areas. Bluff impact zone: A bluffand land located within

20 feet from the top of a bluff.
P .
reventing Problems Shore impact zone: Land located between the

.. ordinary high water level of a public water and a line
To manage bluffs and slopes properly, communities use preventa- parallel to 1t at a setback of 50 percent of the

tive controls. These include zoning for compatible land uses, T e g e
implementing appropriate bluff setbacks for structures, and

Steep slope: Land where agricultural activity or
development is either not recommended or
described as poorly suited due to slope steepness
and the site’s soil characteristics, as mapped and
described in available county soil surveys or other
technical reports, unless appropnate design and
construction techniques and farming practices are
used in accordance with the provisions of these
regulations. Where specific information is not
available, steep slopes are lands having average
slopes over 12 percent, as measured over horizontal
- distances of 50 feet or more, that are not bluffs.

Toe of the bluff: The lower point of a 50-foot
segment with an average slope exceeding 18
percent.

Top of the bluff: The higher point of a 50-foot
segment with an average slope exceeding 18
percent.

Management of Bluffs and Slopes
May 2008




Management of Bluffs and Slopes

requiring modern erosion-control and stormwater measures that are
necessary to preserve the integrity of steep slopes and bluffs. These
preventative measures also preserve property values, minimize the
visual impact of built features, and preserve native vegetation that
stabilizes slopes and provides habitat for wildlife.

Bluff impact Zone

Setbacks from bluff tops for structures are needed in order to protect
the bluff tops from adverse environmental impacts of development and
construction activities.

A bluff impact zone is established for preservation and management of
shoreland vegetation and soils, and all structural development is
excluded from this zone, except for stairways, lifts, and landings.
Consequently, the zone can reduce or avoid erosion problems. Pre-
serving and maintaining vegetation can protect soils, screen develop- This is an example of eroded bluffin
ment, and maintain the natural appearance of bluff areas. Meeker County.

Alterations to Vegetation and Topography

Alterations to vegetation and topography shoud be controlled by local governments because the mismanagement
of soil and vegetation can adversely affect the natural resources. Where grading and filling is absolutely needed,
local permits should be required for grading or filling topography in bluff impact zones and on steep slopes.
Grading or filling impacts include sedimentation to receiving water bodies, soil deposition onto adjacent properties
or into wetlands, and significant erosion or soil slumping problems on steep slopes or on highly erosive soils.

Vegetation is important to bluff and steep slope stability in several ways. The vegetation softens the impact of
raindrops that otherwise can loosen soil particles. Vegetation slows runoff and filters out suspended sediments.
Native vegetation is preferred over turf grass and other non-native species because native vegetation generally
has deeper roots, which better stabilize the slope. As a condition of allowing vegetation alterations in the shore
and bluff impact zones and on steep slopes, a permit should specify performance standards and provisions to
ensure that natural characteristics of these areas will be properly managed.

Stormwater Management Issues

The importance of managing site drainage and precipitation runoff from natural and impervious surfaces cannot
be understated. It is essential that the landowner, developer, and the contractors plan for and manage runoff
where bluffs or steep slopes are nearby. Developing a lake lot generates greater amounts of runoff from the
impervious surfaces. Directing excess water to a lake or river would be a big mistake. Allowing water to flow
over bluffs or steep slopes will cause erosion problems. Desi gning the site so infiltration is promoted and runoff is
directed away from the steep areas is crucial to protecting our lakeshores. Restoration of failed bluffs and steep
slopes can be extremely expensive, and the repaired hillside often is not as stable so recurrent erosion becomes
more likely.

The comments in this brochure address jurisdictional matters and concerns of the DNR, Divi-
sion of Waters. Please contact your DNR Area Hydrologist to discuss issues relating to your
project or this brochure. More information is available at this website: http://mndnr.gov/waters/
shoreland.himl

Management of Bluffs and Slopes
May 2008




BUSINESS OF THE GREATER BEMIDJI AREA
JOINT PLANNING BOARD

ITEM: V-16-31.00959.00 MEETING DATE: April 28, 2016
APPLICANT: Jason and Angela Caron 60-DAY RULE DATE: May 31, 2016

Zoning District: R3

PROCEEDING: Bluff Variance
EXHIBITS: 1. Application 2. Zoning map

PREPARED BY: Josh Stearns 3. Aerial map 4. COS/site plan 5. Pictures

PLANNING REPORT
| SUMMARY OF REQUEST -
Jason and Angela Caron are requesting a variance in order to construct a single-family
house, located at 5800 Birchmont in the R3 Residential District of Northern Township,
within the bluff setback.

i BACKGROUND -

The applicant owns the subject parcel. Staff has spent a significant amount of time
discussing with the applicant, the realtor and the surveyors why this area constitutes a
bluff and is required to receive a variance if any construction of this nature is to occur on
this site.

Several items are of serious concern to the JPB staff:

1. This bluff has been compromised prior the applicants applying for a biuff variance.
The pictures attached will show that a cut was made into the bluff in order to allow
access to the shoreland.

2. There has been a lot of “discussion” on if this constitutes a bluff by comparing
many different definitions by the applicant's surveyor. Yet, this is within the
Mississippi Headwaters area and the definition by this board specifically makes
this area a bluff. Therefore the GBA can be no less strict even though the zoning
code’s definition seems to have a certain level of interpretation.

3. The description by the applicant that the surrounding property owners all have walk
out basements is not a reason to grant this variance. This is a stand alone property
that must be based on the merits as they exist here.

The DNR website gives some specifics of what constitutes a bluff and why they are
important to protect. “For lands within a Shoreland Management District a ‘bluff is
defined as land draining toward a water body, which rises more than 25 feet above the
watler body and exceeds more than 30 percent rise in grade. Architects claim that homes
can be built in slopes that approach 18 percent grade if proper geo-technical precautions
are followed.



To provide for some consumer protection, the rules for lands within a Shoreland
Management District state that building sites should be located 30 feet either above or
below the top or toe of a bluff (defined as that point where the grade becomes less than
18 percent). In situations where land slopes exceed 12 percent, expertise should be
obtained to ensure that any proposed development meets requirements, does nof create
erosion during construction, and does not lead to problems from gravitational slippage
after construction (i.e., when soils become saturated with precipitation and gravitational
forces on the structure move it down slope). City or county planning/zoning officials
shouid be contacted for district boundaries, requirements, and best management
practices before undertaking any construction activily in these areas that will be highly
vulnerable to erosion and soil slippage.

For lands within a Shoreland Management District, the ‘bluff impact zone’ is the first 20
feet of the 30-foot setback for structures proposed fo be built in biuff areas that are located
Immediately adjacent to an 18 percent or steeper slope. This 20-foot bluff impact area
should not be disturbed either by removing the vegetation or by excavation. Diseased or
dying vegetation may be removed, and selective pruning of branches is permitted to allow
a view. Local officials should be contacted for district boundaries and requirements before
undertaking these types of activities.,”

[} DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
REQUIRED EXISTING / PROPOSED
Lot Area 15,000 s.f. 2.46 AC
Lot Width 100 ft. min. 185 ft.
Lot Depth 100 ft. 561ft.

v DISCUSSION/DEVELOPMENT ANALYSIS

Planning Considerations-

Section 1206 of the GBA Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance under the title Variances,
Appeals and Adjustments, states:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmon y with the general
purposes and intent of the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance and when the
variances are consistent with the comprehensive plan. Variances may be
granted when the applicant for the variance establishes that there are practical
difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance.

An evaluation of the variance request based on the criteria of the above-cited ordinance
reference, is as follows:

JPB Zoning Code definition of a biuff.



BLUFF: A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having the following
characteristics:
A. Part or all of the feature is located within a shoreland area:
B. The slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the
water body;
C. The grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point twenty-five (25)
feet or more above the ordinary high water level averages thirty (30)
percent or greater;
D. The slope drains toward the water body.

MHB definition of a bluff.
A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having all of the following
characteristics:

1. The slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the
water body for riparian lots or 25 feet above the toe of the bluff for
nonripanian lots.

2. The grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point 25 feet or more
above the ordinary high water level for riparian lots or 25 feet above the
toe of the bluff for non-riparian lots averages 30 percent or greater;

3. The slope must drain toward the waterbody.
4. Part or all of the feature is located in a shoreland area.
What is a bluff?

It is a slope in the “shoreland area”.

It is a slope that is draining towards a waterbody.

It is a slope that raised at least 25 feet higher than the ordinary high water level,

It is a slope that the “rise over the run” for a distance of 25 feet or more is equal to or

greater than 30%

The elevation at the water is 1340. The top of the bluff is 1370. The difference between
the two elevations is 30 feet. This is a “slope” that rises at least 25 higher than the
ordinary high water level.

Within the area that constitutes the toe and top of the biuff has a slope average
{described by the survey) of 29%-33%

So this qualifies as a bluff.

What can occur in the bluff impact zone?

1. Definitely “not” the giant cut that has already been put in the hill.

2. Section 907. Bluff Impact Zones. No structures, with the exception of
stairways, lifts and landings, may be placed within bluff impact zones. All
structures must be set back at least thirty (30) feet from the top of a bluff.
Walkout basements shall not be allowed in bluff impact zones.




The extremely confusing definition in the GBA code is what constitutes the “toe” of the
bluff. BLUFF, TOE OF: The lower end of a 50 foot segment, measured on the ground,
with an average slope exceeding eighteen (18%) percent.

The report provided by the surveyor shows their determination of the variety of
definitions, yet staff still continues to interpret this as a bluff.

Sanitary and water services: The property will be served by City Services.

Neighbor input: At the time of this writing, staff has received no input from neighbors or
the general public concerning the applicant’s requests.

V. RECOMMENDATION & FINDINGS

Staff cannot recommend approval of a property that proposes to cut into the bluff. This
is far greater than encroaching on the setback. There are no specific standards in the
code that allow this type of approval of the variance. The property is large and the
house could easily meet the setback as it is provided.

Yet, the survey work provided a wide variety of interpretations of the definition.

Because of that staff is providing two (2) sets of potential sets of findings and

recommendations. The JPB will need to discuss this case with the applicant and their
representatives at the JPB meeting to determine if there is merit to the request.

FINDINGS FOR RECOMMENDATION FOR DENIAL

The GBA Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance require that variances are evaluated based
on the following criteria:

a. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not
permitted by the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance;

The subject parcel is zoned R3 Suburban Residential. A single family home is a
reasonable use of the property. Yet, the code says NO structures, with the exception of
stairways, lifts and landings, may be placed within bluff impact zones. All structures
must be set back at least thirty (30} feet from the top of a bluff. Walkout basements shall
not be allowed in bluff impact zones.

b. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not
created by the landowner;
The lot is vacant therefore this structure will be due to the landowner.

c. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality;



There are other encroachments into the bluff. Yet, one setback encroachment does not
indicate that all the others should be recommended for approval.

d. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.
Economic considerations were not reviewed. The reguiations from the DNR, MHB and
the GBA were utilized in the analysis.



Recommend approval of the project due to the nature of the definition of the toe
and top of bluff being flexible, with conditions as follows:

1. A full erosion control plan will be designed by a licensed engineer.

2. A full engineered plan indicating the geotechnical characteristics of this slope will not
be negatively altered by this construction.

3. No "driveway” or other type of access will be allowed to be between or adjacent to
the house and the OHW.,

4. A reclamation plan will be provided for the existing cut into the bluff.
9. All other setbacks will be identified in a land use permit.

6. No other setbacks have been proposed to be encroached on and will not be allowed
(side yard or OHW).

7. A land use permit will be applied for if there is a proposal for steps and landings are
proposed down to the shore

FINDINGS FOR RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL

The GBA Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance require that variances are evaluated based
on the following criteria:

a. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not
permitted by the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance;

The subject parcel is zoned R3 Suburban Residential. A single family home is a
reasonable use of the property. The JPB has determined that the definition of a bluff is
ambiguous and this slope does not qualify as a bluff for the JPB. Therefore the walkout
basement is a reasonable use of the property.

b. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not
created by the landowner;

The lot is vacant, but the slope of the property is not dramatic enough to be a bluff. The
JPB has determined that the definition of a bluff is ambiguous and this slope does not
qualify as a bluff for the JPB. Therefore this is not created by the landowner.

¢. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality;
There are other encroachments into the bluff on adjoining lots.

d. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.
Economic considerations were not reviewed with this project. The JPB has determined
that the definition of a bluff is ambiguous and this slope does not qualify as a bluff for
the JPB. Therefore the walkout basement is a reasonable use of the property.



MURRAV

SURVEYING, INC.

ROBERT WL MURRAY « MATTHEW R. MURRAY
LICENSED LAND SURVEYORS
P.O. BOX 1028
804 THIRD STREET NW
BEMIDJ, MINNESOTA 56801

BUSINESS (218) 757-5888
FAX (218) 444-9811

April 31, 2016

Mayana Rice

Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board
317 4th Street NW

P.O. Box 1100

Bemidji, MN 56619

Re: Jason J. Caron and Angela M. Caron Application for Variance

Issue:

Can a single definition equitably address every circumstance associated with something as unique
and irregular as a natural topographical feature; and, even if it is perceived applicable, should a land
owner be subject 1o more restrictive treatment than his neighbors when all evidence suggests that
there would not be any harm to the health, safety or welfare of people or natural resources? A
practical difficulty exists in applying a questionable rule to preclude a landowner from the reasonable
use of his property in the same manner that similarly situated adjacent landowners have enjoyed.

The Caron’s are seeking a variance to construct a home in a slope that is less than 25 feet in height,

where at least one definition determines the slope is not a bluff, and under a set of circumstances that
would result in consistency with nearby homes that have already been constructed in the same slope.

A bluff is often graphically depicted as follows:

§ |
F
T Goft mpact
[
=261 high

= 30% slope

Above: Bluff Diagram
Source: Cass County Land Use Ordinance
Beltrami County draft update to Shoreland Management Ordinance



I3 ) : e
R Tao vl

Above: Slope on Caron Property

A bluff is defined according to the Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board Ordinance as
follows:

A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having the following characteristics:

A,
B. The slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the water body;
C.
D

Part or all of the feature is located within a shoreland area;

The grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point twenty-five (25) feet or more above
the ordinary high water level averages thirty (30) percent or greater;

. The slope drains toward the water body.

Toe of Bluff: The lower end of a 50 foot segment, measured on the ground, with an average
slope exceeding eighteen (18%) percent.

Top of Bluff: The higher point of a 50 foot segment with an average slope exceeding 18
percent.

A bluff is defined according to the Mississippi Headwater Board as follows:

A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having all of the following characteristics:

A,

oo

The slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the water body for
riparian lots gr 25 feet above the toe of the bluff for non-riparian lots.

The grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point 25 feet or more above the ordinary
high water level for riparian lots or 25 feet above the toe of the bluff for non-riparian lots
averages 30 percent or greater;

The slope must drains toward the waterbody.

Part or all of the feature is located in a shoreland area.

Toe of the Bluff: The point on a bluff where there is, as visually observed a clearly
identifiable break in the slope from gentler to steeper slope above. If no break is apparent, the
toe of bluff shall be determined to be the lower end of a ten (10) foot segment, measured on
the ground, with an average slope exceeding 18 percent.

Top of the Bluff: The point on a bluff where there is, as visually observed a clearly
identifiable break in the slope from steeper to gentler slope above. If no break is apparent, the



top of bluff shall be determined to be the upper end of a ten (10) foot segment, measured on
the ground, with an average slope exceeding 18 percent.

Based on the bluff definition and typical bluff diagrams, there seem to be a tendency to assume that
the toe of the slope for riparian lots begins at the water line. This is not always the case. Here, the
slope rises above the ordinary high water elevation approximately six to seven feet where it levels to
an average slope of six percent. After rising four to six feet at a gentle slope, the slope breaks and
rises 19 to 22 feet to the top. From the top of the slope, the remaining portion of the lot declines over

the length of the lot to Birchmont Drive. This means there is no runoff directed toward the top of the
slope.

Depending on which definition is applied, the top of slope is 19 to 22 feet above the toe of the slope;
however, the bluff definition for a riparian lot specifies that the height of the slope is based on its
height above the ordinary high water elevation, not the toe. If the slope begins at the water line, this
definition is fine; however, for slopes like this one, even slopes less in height, the definition seems to
have unintended consequences because the height of the slope is based on an elevation that is
independent of the slope itself. A bluff is a unique feature. It is not simply any 30% slope. A bluff
has a height element and a slope element that may be restated as follows: (1) A height of 25 feet and
(2) an average slope of 30% of greater. In this instance, the top of slope is more than 25 feet above
the ordinary high water; however, the top of the slope is not 25 feet above the toe (the siope is not 25
feet in height),

This may be more clearly differentiated by considering the definition of a bluff for a non-riparian lot
which specifies that the slope rises 25 feet above the toe. In other words, to be a bluff, the slope must
be 25 feet in height. As an example of the likely unintended consequence of the riparian definition, if
the Caron’s were to convey one foot along the shoreline to their neighbor, the parcel would no longer
be a riparian lot. In applying the definition of non-riparian lot to the existing slope, the slope would
not be a bluff because the slope does not rise 25 feet above the toe. A slope is a slope, the height of
the top of the slope above water does not define it, the height above its toe does.

In classifying the slope as a bluff, the practical difficulty associated with this variance application is
the inability to use the property in a similar manner as the neighbors, despite being located on an
equal or lesser slope. Development on adjoining parcels has demonstrated that building on the slope
has not had any negative consequences to the slope, the Iake, or the homes. An analysis of the rule
has demonstrated a probable unintended consequence.

Landowners should not be deprived the use of their property because of an ambiguous definition;
especially, when the neighbors have not been deprived of such use, and when there is no clear risk or
danger to the health, safety or welfare of people or natural resources. Not permitting construction on
the slope substantially deprives the owner of the right to use and enjoy the property in a like manner
as his neighbors based on a rule that lacks any clear reasoning.

Sincerely,

AT

Matt Murray



OFFICE USEONLY

GREATER BEMIDJI AREA
JOINT PLANNING BOARD

Application for Variance

Planning Case #

Payment Rec’d 2/ 3|

60-day Rule Daty
Please complete this application carefully (PRINT) and e Date
completely according to the instructions. Failure to fill in all Hearing Date
of the required information may result in a delay of processing Zoning District

your application.

A fee of § 600 made payable to JOINT PLANNING
BOARD must accompany this application.

Comments

An Escrow payment of § shall accompany this
application.

An escrow account is established as indicated above to cover technical and legal expenses incurred by the Joint
Planning Board (JPB) as part of the plan review. The applicant is responsible for all costs incured by the JPB during
plan review. If the escrow amount drops below 10% of the otiginal deposit amount the JPB may require submittal of
an additional escrow deposit sufficient to cover any anticipated expenses. Upon determination by the JPB that the
project is complete or expired, the JPB will return the remaining escrow deposit to the applicant.

Compiete Application Rec’d é[?_lﬁ i

NAME OF APPLICANT: “Wsonard Angels Carow  EMAIL
MAILING ADDRESS: 597 3 Jall Pines 24 NE
PHONE NUMBER: WORK HOME 744~ 397l

CONTRACTOR NAME: _fhuway g’»rwvj\ﬂ PHONE#__7SI-58993

PROPERTY DATA

Site Address: 5900 Buchment DC NE

Primary Access Road: _ Buwzhmony Dy N£
Parcel Number: 2106095900 Section: Z8

Legal Description (attach copy of Deed)_ Dec) 15 athachad
Property Dimeﬁsions: Width 555:1" at fi Depth Sl n Total area L3t sq

Have there been any variances granted on this property? [ ] Yes [[] No E Don’tKnmow _

List ALL existing structures and their dimensions (attach site plan drawn to scale): The Sie i€
Vacont

Is property within 1000 feet of a public water? }] Yes [] No

Is property in an airport zone? [] Yes £4'No

Certificate of Survey: Y/N_N Date of Survey . N/A
St Plhw chowwa Suweyed slox, datm  3/30/201L

Variance — Revised 172016 Page 1 of 5

TIONVIMVA



ENVIRONMENTAL DATA

Does your property contain low areas, wetlands, or areas with standing water ? [ ] Yes Fo
If Yes, do you intend to drain, fill or otherwise alter this area for any reason? [ ] Yes [ ] No

Explain:

Is this property served by Municipal water? §£l-Yes [JNo Municipal sewer? JX] Yes []No [fNo,

please answer the following: Well data: Depth ft of casing _ft
Size of casing in

Septic Data: Type Year installed Permit # (if available)

NOTE: A certificate of septic compliance MUST accompany this Application. It may be necessary to upgrade or
even replace the entire septic system based on the findings of the septic compliance inspection.

EXPLANATION OF UEST FOR VARIANCE (Use additional sheets if necessa,
Are there any other Conditional Use Permits or Variances on this property? (explain /dates) :

are no Ypown permids on Has Preperty.,

What specific standard(s) are you requesting variance from (lot size, setbacks, etc.)
n bidy & puild on a Slepe Simlio
to : . {Na I AR B
What standard(s) or measurement(s) are you requesting (be specific)
eel A onee. © buld o1 a Slope mathra e
debrhoe af a bicfl but that & less Hon 25 fect k%.k
Describe the existing use of your pro :
vy s per‘\tfybmﬂ'\' lard. .
Wil the use of your property change with the variance? §Yes [INo The j"‘lﬁ,_{",h‘,";liw'mﬁi LY
Will the granting of a variance impact the character of the surrounding properties? [ TYes$<] No [] Unknown
Explain _“Tlu vorante will peomd a Shuchire Cumdor o centpoeels,
Are there unavoidable physical or topog:'aphical features (wet buildings, roads, etc.)'on your property
that severely limit your construction site options? [ ] Yes g:s.&cplain .
agplcation of ta dehmbon of o biutf ;3 the only Convusthn ConShe
Does the design or floor plan of your building severely limit your construction options? [ ] Yes E’No
Are there construction options or altematives that may eliminate the need for a variance? [ ] Yesg No

lain the hardship that exists with your request ~ doie o~ adjaent parcelS .
E hn . a V; rien pareel c&s'sd nof atf::mf' ﬁ—ﬂ“m
Assuming that a hardship is demonstrated, and a variance justified, what measures are you willing to take to m
mitigate the impact of development on your property (remove other buildi 8, vegetative screens, etc.)

B EviSien Conbrel Plapn 15 be g 2t 12 mninuze.

any ertlion Concerr’S and gl he  mplepmpnted

Explain_px _va lKovt  basermunt (s easly achiewbie awd has hee r

l\h

‘ égr«ﬂq st ConsStuchom and s .Pumant»f Veq efnron -'-rélﬁlcflmuf"

Variance — Revised 1/2016 Page 2 of §



CONSTRUCTION DATA (if applicable)

Proposed structurc/use: New single family residence Building alteration
Multi family dwelling Accessory building
Commercial building Other (explain)
Structure Dimensions: Width ft Length ft  Height ft(to roof peak)
(including eaves)
Final Structure Setbacks: Front property line or Road Right of Way ft
Rear yard ft
Side yard ft Side yard ft
Distance to other buildings

Total number of bedrooms after construction; -
Will there be any commercial use of this property after construction? []Yes []No
Estimated Cost of construction: $

Submit a complete sketch of your property drawn to scale with this application showing all buildings,

proposed and existing, setbacks, wells, septic and accesses.

ALL APPLICANTS MUST SIGN BELOW

I'hereby certify that I am the owner or authorized agent of the owner of the above described property
and that all uses will conform to the provisions of the Greater Bemidji Area Zoning and Subdivision
Regulations. I further certify that I will comply with all conditions placed upen this permit should
this application be approved. Intentional or unintentional falsification of this application or any
attachments thereto will serve to make this application and any resultant permit invalid. I also
authorize Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning staff to inspect the property during review of this

application and subsequent construction during reasonable times of the day.

Applicant: %// Applicant
Date: & - 4%.97[#9‘

RETURN THIS APPLICATION TO: OR DELIVER TO:
GREATER BEMIDII JOINT PLANNING BOARD LOWER LEVEL

PO BOX 1100 (CITY HALL)
BEMIDIJI 56619-1100 317 4™ STREET NW
218-759-3579 BEMIDJI, MN 56601

Variance — Revised 1/2016

Page 3 of §




- — =t *esodind Jeinojpued Aue

910z/S/¥ -9eg 19Z'PL | Joy sseuy) 1o ‘RyqejuBYDIBW
‘souewloped syl 0] se
Auessem Aue o) pajiw) 30U 1nq
Sumpnjou; ‘pendwi Jo pessesdxo
‘adA} Aue Jo fuerem

Jjnoym 'siseq S-SV, ue

. s _._oumu?o.a. ae men mmmEm_.
| DREEDOING i|®
.. | — _.
_. . m EE__EEE.B : |
. _._._.um..mz_.n 00ERHIS | Do€zEerty
CCezhiuLE] = ___
00256001 ¢] 2 i | |
m : ,_ - ONEEIG
. & | g
S (is L. 1 m"m ¢~ |
é,ti;_wﬂ g8 /

\

7 & ,ﬂiulm_,_aw_.,.hmmuﬁo_._m
.,%q_ﬁ. COBEINONG i\ _ \




- sd - SIEPY B U »9 BU0N [BTE g = O 5A3 % PPl ok ¥ O] SIS qiE B 10 o . .QWQE:Q -—m—dgtwn >E
BJOosSau Ul 910Z/ 1/ 193eQ _ GZ0'V:L | 10y sseu J0 ‘AYqeIuByIeW
‘souew.loped JiBy) oy se|

>u.= :oo mb:mtss >:wa9 pajiwy| J0u h:n
3N JIQ Wowyalg 008s upnioul ‘paljdw Jo passaidxe

_ wel “—__Qm ‘edf} Aue Jo Ruelsew
EOQ Old Uoie) INOUYM ‘siseq SISV, LB

.m pIAGId o Em. mmm

| Smqu:....._nmw | 1 g . i T | 00VZE00IE

. _, ...Il.ia.. .w, . .
__ _ Dﬂ.\:. __C .T. U#ﬂw@ﬁr __....G.": —n.... :m
n...n-n.____. v _._ [E+ 3

TN S i GBI T
H.:Imm_nn: *

e 0065600 TE

L Dﬁu—.m.___u-_.uﬂ__”w

o EL—

\-

L bsnd _u.m;mEW;.

.
5

o —
=, 3."5'#_'

el [

— . =il
SR b (L e ——— |

o 00 __mm_...:uﬁmm_  DDESSODTE
s f #

m_k.__k.nﬂ“.g...

; Gy g
E_un.u.* OOTE |



disasaw Al u0) JQ0 Bat

91 0Z/9/v eyeQ

155'E:)

asodind Jeinoiped Aue

Joy sseuyy Jo ‘Aljiqeiueyaiew
‘eouewicyad JBY) 0) se
Rueliem Aue o} pajiu jou Ing
Buipnjou) ‘paijdwi Jo passaidxe
‘adA) Aue Jo Quelem

jnoipm ‘siseq S-SV, LB

ua papianid 8@ Ben ol




BRIAN K KOLBUSZ
HOLLY J KOLBUSZ
5705 BIRCHMONT DR NE
BEMIDJI, MN 56601

JAMES J CASTAGNA TRUSTEE

5723 BIRCHMONT DR NE
BEMIDIJL, MN 56601

RODNEY H PICKETT
DELORES A PICKETT
PO BOX 653

BEMIDJI, MN 56619-0653

PAUL A FREUDE

PEARL M FREUDE

4525 SE 18T AVE

CAPE CORAL, FL 33904-8335

JASON ] CARON
ANGELA M CARON
5973 TALL PINES RD NE
BEMIDJI, MN 56601

MARGIE TISAACSON
5826 BIRCHMONT DR NE
BEMIDII, MN 56601

THOMAS SUNNARBORG
YVONNE SUNNARBORG
5818 BIRCHMONT DR NE
BEMIDJI, MN 56601

MICHAEL D HAARSTAD
ANNA M HAARSTAD
708 MISSION PT RD
IOWA CITY, 1A 52245

TERRANCE L JOHNSON
SUSAN J JOHNSON

5920 BIRCHMONT DR NE
BEMIDIJI, MN 56601

ROBERT D COOK TRUSTEE
COOK FAMILY TRUST

346 ELM ST NE

BEMIDJI, MN 56601

DAVID B SJOSTROM
MARTA M SJOSTROM
334 ELM ST NE
BEMIDJI, MN 56601

JAMES M PINSONNEAULT
CANDIS PINSONNEAULT
211 KENWOOD CIR NE
BEMIDIJI, MN 56601

ALICIA L HEINRICH
151 KENWOOD CIR NE
BEMIDJI, MN 56601

WILLIAM F FISHER
144 KENWOOD CIR NE
BEMIDIJI, MN 56601

CRAIG A HOUGEN
ANN M HOUGEN

156 KENWOOD CIR NE
BEMIDJI, MN 56601

PETER A OFSTEDAL
210 KENWOOD CIRCLE NE
BEMIDII, MN 56601



i e TN e - (R

e —

wr







P ra 0

fﬂﬁmﬂf

)




= \
o =
el 1" E S =




Ly *.'i'}' ¥ v
LA T
CONTE




K

_ l:ﬁ‘f#“‘--




19 April 2016

Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board
P.0.Box 1100
Bemidji, MN 56619

To Whom It Concerns:

RE: Northern Township---V-16-31.00959.00 Jason and Angela
Caron'’s request for a Variance to construct a new single family home inside a bluff
impact zone at 5800 Birchmont Drive NE in the R3 Suburban Residential district of
Northern Township.

My wife, Marta Sjostrom and myself, David Sjostrom, have no objections to said
variance. We support the variance being passed and allowing the construction to
be completed.

Sincerely,
N\ Cuokoe M 5\%
Marta M. Sjostrom

DCOS

David B. Sjostrom



April 31, 2016

Mayana Rice

Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board
317 4th Street NW

P.O.Box 1100

Bemidji, MN 56619

Re: Jason J. Caron and Angela M. Caron Application for Variance

Issue:

Can a single definition equitably address every circumstance associated with something as unique
and irregular as a natural topographical feature; and, even if it is perceived applicable, should a land
owner be subject to more restrictive treatment than his neighbors when all evidence suggests that
there would not be any harm to the heaith, safety or welfare of people or natural resources? A
practical difficulty exists in applying a questionable rule to preclude a landowner from the reasonable
use of his property in the same manner that similarly situated adjacent landowners have enjoyed.

The Caron’s are seeking a variance to construct a home in a slope that is less than 25 feet in height,

where at least one definition determines the slope is not a bluff, and under a set of circumstances that
would result in consistency with nearby homes that have already been constructed in the same slope.

A bluff is often graphically depicted as follows:

1 |
L
fibiuf impact |
ne
= 251 High

p= 30% siope

Above: Bluff Diagram
Source: Cass County Land Use Ordinance
Beltrami County draft update to Shoreland Management Ordinance



3

et |

i

e a0 52

Above: Slope on Caron Property

A bluff is defined according to the Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board Ordinance as
follows:

A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having the following characteristics:

A

B.
C.
D.

Part or ali of the feature is located within a shoreland area;

The slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the water body;

The grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point twenty-five (25) feet or more above
the ordinary high water level averages thirty (30) percent or greater;

The slope drains toward the water body.

Toe of Bluff: The lower end of a 50 foot segment, measured on the ground, with an average
slope exceeding eighteen (18%) percent.

Top of Bluff: The higher point of a 50 foot segment with an average slope exceeding 18
percent.

A bluff is defined according to the Mississippi Headwater Board as follows:

A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment having all of the following characteristics:

A.

o0

The slope rises at least 25 feet above the ordinary high water level of the water body for

riparian lots or 25 feet above the toe of the bluff for non-riparian lots.

The grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point 25 feet or more above the ordinary
high water level for riparian lots or 25 feet above the toe of the bluff for non-riparian lots

averages 30 percent or greater;
The slope must drains toward the waterbody.
Part or all of the feature is located in a shoreland area,

Toe of the Bluff: The point on a bluff where there is, as visually observed a clearly
identifiable break in the slope from gentler to steeper slope above. If no break is apparent, the
toe of bluff shall be determined to be the lower end of a ten (10) foot segment, measured on
the ground, with an average slope exceeding 18 percent.

Top of the Bluff: The point on a bluff where there is, as visually observed a clearly
identifiable break in the slope from steeper to gentler slope above. If no break is apparent, the



top of bluff shall be determined to be the upper end of a ten (10) foot segment, measured on
the ground, with an average slope exceeding 18 percent.

Based on the bluff definition and typical bluff diagrams, there seem to be a tendency to assume that
the toe of the slope for riparian lots begins at the water line. This is not always the case. Here, the
slope rises above the ordinary high water elevation approximately six to seven feet where it levels to
an average slope of six percent. After rising four to six feet at a gentle slope, the slope breaks and
rises 19 to 22 feet to the top. From the top of the slope, the remaining portion of the lot declines over

the length of the lot to Birchmont Drive. This means there is no runoff directed toward the top of the
slope.

Depending on which definition is applied, the top of slope is 19 to 22 feet above the toe of the slope;
however, the bluff definition for a riparian lot specifies that the height of the slope is based on its
height above the ordinary high water elevation, not the toe. If the slope begins at the water line, this
definition is fine; however, for slopes like this one, even slopes less in height, the definition seems to
have unintended consequences because the height of the slope is based on an elevation that is
independent of the slope itself. A bluff is a unique feature. It is not simply any 30% slope. A bluff
has a height element and a slope element that may be restated as follows: (1) A height of 25 feet and
(2) an average slope of 30% of greater. In this instance, the top of slope is more than 25 feet above
the ordinary high water; however, the top of the slope is not 25 feet above the toe (the slope is not 25
feet in height).

This may be more clearly differentiated by considering the definition of a bluff for a non-riparian lot
which specifies that the slope rises 25 feet above the toe. In other words, to be a bluff, the slope must
be 25 feet in height. As an example of the likely unintended consequence of the riparian definition, if
the Caron’s were to convey one foot along the shoreline to their neighbor, the parcel would no longer
be a riparian lot. In applying the definition of non-riparian lot to the existing slope, the slope would
not be a bluff because the slope does not rise 25 feet above the toe, A slope is a slope, the height of
the top of the slope above water does not define it, the height above its toe does.

In classifying the slope as a bluff, the practical difficulty associated with this variance application is
the inability to use the property in a similar manner as the neighbors, despite being located on an
equal or lesser slope. Development on adjoining parcels has demonstrated that building on the slope
has not had any negative consequences to the slope, the lake, or the homes. An analysis of the rule
has demonstrated a probable unintended consequence.

Landowners should not be deprived the use of their property because of an ambiguous definition;
especially, when the neighbors have not been deprived of such use, and when there is no clear risk or
danger to the health, safety or welfare of people or natural resources. Not permitting construction on
the slope substantially deprives the owner of the right to use and enjoy the property in a Iike manner
as his neighbors based on a rule that lacks any clear reasoning,



QFFICE OF COUNTY RECORDER
COUNTY OF BELTRANI, MIHNESOTA

No deilnquent texas and trensfer snterad; THIS IS YD CERTIFY
Centificate of Real Estate Value HMTFTES‘ }NSTRUHEHT
( v ) filed () not requi AFFICE O " Buroaseomn a1
Cortificate of Real Eatate Value No. 89:19:37AH  BY DOCURENT RUMBER
T 7 R0 o
T 0 U o T 1
KAY L MACK AUDITOR-TREASURER bl JEPUTY
6 = rer
Baltramy Gounty Auditer-Treasu CHARLERE D, STURK
by 4%_ COUNTY RECORDER
3L.0Q 959,00 =l PhgES: |

WARRANTY DEED
Individual to Joint Tenants

STATE DEED TAX DUE HEREON: $1,237.50

Date July S 2008

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, PAUL D. EGGEBRAATEN and DIANE M. EGGEBRAATEN, TRUSTEES
OF THE PAUL D. EGGEBRAATEN AND DIANE M. EGGEBRAATEN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST, /A/D
NOVEMBER 1, 2004, Grantor, hereby conveys and warrants to JASON J, CARON and ANGELA M. CARON, husband and
wife, Grantees, as joint fenants, real property in Beltrami County, Minnesota, described as follows:

That part of Lot Six (6), Auditor’s Plai No. 13, described as follows: Beginning at the southwest corncr of
said Lot 6; thence running North 0°04'25" East along the West boundary of said Lot 6 for a distance of 74.51
feet; thence running North 88 °36" East for a distance of 351.3 fiet to an iron monument; thence running North
63°38' East for a distance of 193.6 feet to an iron monument; thence continuing on the same course North
63°58" East to the water’s edge of Lake Bemidji; thence running southerly and southcasterly along the water’s
edge of Lake Bemidji to the southeast corner of gaid Lot 6; thence running westerly along the southerly
boundary of said Lot 6 to the southwest corner of said Lot 6 and the place of beginning;

together withall hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto, and subject toany prior conveyances of minerals or mineral
rights, any prior reservations, restrictions, easements, rights of way and any zoning and use regulations, and subject also to the
lien of any unpaid special assessments and interest thereon.

Check if applicable; .
Grantor certifies that Grantor does not know of any wells on the described real property.
X Awell disclosure certificate accompanies this document,
Grantor is familiar with the property described in this instrument and certifies that the status and number of wells
on the described Teal property have not changed since the last previously filed well disclosure certificate.

2
Beltrami County, MN
Deed Tax Paid —AA37. 50 chLO ﬁ%@/f' ca o2
Dead Tax Receipt No. j37042 3@ Paul D. Eggebraaten, Trustee

Doboe v ook Z

Diant M. Eggebraaten, W”OFFIGE OF COUNTY

STATE OF MINNESOTA BELTRAM| coumfséﬁ BER
5. ell Cortificats Resaivsg
COUNTY OF BELTRAMI Welt Corlilicals Mt ﬁngfgg

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this a £ day of July, 2008, by Pau! D. Eggcbraaten and Diane
M. Eggebraaten, as Trustees of the PAUL D. EGGEBRAATEN and DIANE M. EGGEBRAATEN REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST, U/A/D NOVEMBER 1, 2004, Grantor.

T
A

STEVEN I. MOTZKO /'} %
" Motary Public Minnesota
. £

o)

My Comm. Exp. 1.31-10 § Notary Public "
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: TAX STATEMENTS SHOULD BE SENT TO:
DRAHOS KIESON & CHRISTOPHER, P A. Jason J, Caron and Angela M. Caron
Atrorneys at Law 1675 FordParkway— 010 BWCAAONR br Ne
502 - 24th Strest N.W. St 2138 Boaddy MN SbO!

Bemidji, MN 56601
{218) 444-1730 FADKCASAVEDOCSwedFR. Eggebruaten:Carmn-WD.wpd (1c)



Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board
: Bemidji Township City of Bemidji Northern Township
GB AJ PB PO Box 1100 Bemidji, MN 56619 Office (218) 759-3579 Fax (218) 759-3591

April 5, 2016

Northern Township — V-16-31.00959.00: Jason and Angela Caron are
requesting a Variance to construct a new single family home inside a bluff
impact zone. The parcel is located at 5800 Birchmont Drive Northeast in
the R3 Suburban Residential District of Northern Township of Bemidii.
The parcel is legally described as the following: Sect-15 Twp-147 Range-
033 BIRCHMONT HILL Lot-006 Block-001

The Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Commission will consider this proposal
at its meeting on April 28, 2016 in the Council Chambers at Bemidji City Hall.

If you have any comments, you may present them to the Commission at that time.
Alternatively, you may direct your comments in writing to my attention at the JPB
office at 317 4" Street NW, or by email at josh.stearns@jpbgba.org. If possible,
your comments should be submitted by April 18, 2016 so they may be incorporated
into my report to the Joint Planning Commission. Attached is a copy of the
application and other supporting documentation.

If you have any questions or need further information, please feel free to contact
me at 218-759-3579.

Respectfully,
Josh Stearns

Site Plan Analyst
Greater Bemidji Area Joint Planning Board



Mazana Rice

From: Sam Anderson <Sam.Anderson@karvakko.com>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 5:46 PM

To: Mayana Rice

Cc: Josh Stearns

Subject: Caron Agency - Variance Packet - Engineering Review
Hey Mayana,

I'took a few minutes reviewing the packet information for the Caron Agency Packet and the following are my comments:

At this point in the design, I don’t have any major engineering comments. An erosion control plan and SWPPP appear to
have been stated to be provided in the Variance application by the client which I feel is important when in close proximity
to an area lake or other body of water. I would also request a proposed grading plan documenting pre- and post-
stormwater calculations once the proposed structure(s) have been placed on the site and any other site features (driveways,

ponds, retaining walls, etc.) should be included as well.
Please let me know if you need additional information.
Thank you,

Sam Anderson, P.E.
Civil Engineer

Karvakko, P.A. (Formerly Karvakko Engineering and RRA)
0O: (218) 444-8004

M: (218) 766-1513

www.karvakko.com



Packet Distribution List
A /it

Northern Township — V-16-31.00959.00: Jason and Angela Caron are requesting a Variance to
construct a new single family home inside a bluff impact zone. The parcel is located at 5800 Birchmont

Drive Northeast in the R3 Suburban Residential District of Northern Township of Bemidji. The parcel is
legally described as the following: Sect-15 Twp-147 Range-033 BIRCHMONT HILL Lot-006 Block-001

Date Date
E-maile US Mailed
X 1. Applicant AA — post pg, ey V
X 2. JPB Attorney v’
X . 3. JPB Engineer f‘iﬁﬂl’a’lubo \,//

4. City Building Department
5. City Attorney O

6. City Engineer

7. City Manager

8. City GIS Department

9 City Police Department

X 10. City Fire Department

11. City Parks Department
X 12. Northern Township

NN

v
13. Bemidji Township 7/

14. Beltrami County Environmental Services/SWCD

X
___15. Beltrami County Recorder
—16. Beltrami County GIS Department
____17. Beltrami County Sheriff
—— 18, Beltrami County Engineer/Highway Department
19. MN DNR
Trails
Waters
District
__ __20.MNDOT
_ _21. Airport

X 22. MHB i/

—

23. School District
24. MPCA Closed Landfill Program
25. Other: { . (’E\"hj ﬂ”]ﬁ?}]W\a L/




Memorandum
Re: Caron Property- Bluff review

April 26, 2016

I have visited the site, looked at existing erosion and adjacent development. When looking at bluffs, two
things come to mind. First is the stability of the slope itself. This siope shows no evidence of sliding or
cracking at this time. If the owner has further concerns about the structural nature of the slope as it
relates to the foundation of a home, a geotechnical evaluation could be performed.

The second is erosion. While there is little evidence of erosion at this point, several things associated
with development could impact this, so we recommend a few simple steps in order to prevent erosion in
the future.

1- Ali runoff {including the roof water) be collected via a gutter/downspout and directed away
from the slope itself.

2- All existing trees with exception of those required to be removed for construction, should
remain. If one should die, we would recommend replacing it with another tree and leaving the
roots in place of the dead tree until another tree can root itself. Tree roots are critical to long
term stability of steep slopes.

3- The slope should be planted with a cover crop with will limit erosion. Typically a good stand of
sod would prevent such erosion. A detail showing sod placement with pins to hold the sod in
place until the sod is firmly rooted is attached.

4- During construction, and until the sod has taken hold, we recommend a silt fence be placed to
protect the shoreline from any erosion that may take place.

With these simple steps, the slope should remain stable as it has for many years.

Brian Grund, P.E. #24051
Freeberg and Grund Inc.



/1 \SODDING SLOPE PROTECTION SYSTEM

NOTE:
REFER TO PLAN WIEWS FOR LOCATIONS

NO SCALE

5' MIN. LENGTH POST
AT 6" MAX. SPACING

127C.7

TREES. ON BLUFF(%\ :
\”3&‘

UNBTSTURBED (OTHER

W(THIN 20’
\\
AY
Y
A
\
AN
\\ x
13705
Y
\\
P
"i; S
@ AN

AN

A \ N

MAINTAIN'DRAINAG

AWAY FROM BLURF,
LUDING ROOF W,

\

|
i
LASTIC Z)P TIES | — GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, 35" WIDE 1]\
B g ., \a,
— DIREGTION OF 6‘) / .|l
z RUNOFF FLOW / \
= \
EE A
- CHINE_SLIGE
5 8 10 12" DEPTH \
g (PLUS 6" FLAP} , \
STANDARD MACHINE SUCED Y N
7 2"\ SILT FENCE DETAIL \ N
@ NO SCALE LL MAKNTA’I’&ED éOD \
(PER DETAIL) /
13708y 4 40 \ | {
) ‘ % . | \ Y \ {
) | VUSRS O 7
REvaos: O RO} WS FREPARED By ME s Y Ll B Lo el PRORST N 1 o 1
DISECT SUPERVISION ahD THAT L 'm@ :\:‘: :fz—:ﬁ JASON CARON PROPERTY EROSION 16008 :EEF:ID_
STATE PP MINNESOTAY _ _ . ARROVED BEMIDJI, MINNESOQOTA CONTROL PLAN CLENT PROECT N2 c r
ar cHn. [ aPP. | pATE DESCRIETON. DATE i DATE 00000 - 1




¢ 40O | 133HS uopeasje jods Bupsixg

[BAISJULINOIUCD Y | Bunsixg g
obeulesp j2anjeu JO UOROAN] e
aNzoa

.
SHL HIAND HOAIANNE ONY) G3ENIIT
ATH ¥ NV | LYHL ONY NOISIAMSENS 1oTwa
AN HSONN HO 3 A 03UVSHA SVM LHOdaY
MO ASAHNS ‘N id SIHL 1¥HL AJULNID AGIHEH |

1334 NI 3TV0S

— .

008S600L€ "ON [sed 08 or 0

(%9} Bupeeoxs adojs aberene
Ui juswiBas 'y ol & jo Jujod
JouBly ey Jo “eeuq e|gIsin)

Jnig jo dog,,

(%g). Buipoeoxe edojs ] \

obesaar yum uawbos §

" 01 Jo pue Jamo) y
Jinig jo eoy,, §
gHI sjewixoiddy —_ !

A

N\
N\

‘adois Jo dog woyy Aems
V\ 5 abeujeip EumeN
~ 3

)

! ™

IrguNEa v
—
r-"'"—---

006S6001€ "ON [9d.ed
Ald3d0O¥d 1d3rans

00€9600L€ "ON [2dJed

00296001 "ON |edied

‘Hyniq e se Apadoud yeiqns ay} uo
adojs ay} Jo uojjedyssefo ayy woy Buynsal suopoujsal Aue wauy |
‘SIONYIHVA DONIMOTIOL IHL ONILSINDIY

“Jeprieyo pue Wbiey u| awes ay) Ajjeusiew
s adojs ay} ‘Juawweseq jnoyiem Bupsixe ue yym seimonss Buiuiejuoo
sapiedoid Bupuiofpe jo sedojs pue suopeasie oy Bupedwoo uj

"adojs ewes auy} uj PIJINISUOD SAWOY
Bunsixe Jey0 Se JeuuBW JR(WS B U) SWOY € PRESUCD 0} 2uBlEA
& Buurene Aq Ausdoud 1slgns sup uo ewoy e jo wewsde|d sy
u| Auieped ujeb o Gupiees s| Jeumo ay| edojs 8y} Jo a0} ay} aA0qe
Wwbiay ey} 0} pascddo se uopeAsie Jajem yBly Adeulpuo sy aroqe
adojs e Jo b8y ay uo paseq s| Yn|q j0| uepedu B ‘uopjuiap Ag
ey s| Aunosqo suQ Apreopoeld pue ‘uogesydde ‘uopiuyep usamjaq
| oquij uj 51 Apedoud joslqns auy uo edojs ey j0 uopeoyISSED ayj
MIIANGIAQ LO3roud
‘BuuuiBeq jo eoeyd
SUl pue 9307 pIes JO JsWIo 1samyInos ey} o) g 107 ples Jo Alepunoq Apeuyinos ay) Buoje Apajsem Bujuun 8auay] g J07 pjes jO JOLDD ISeayinos
auy) o} llplweg &xe Jo abpa s elem auy Buoje Apsiseeynos pue Alieysnos Bujuun sousy) YipLuag exer J0 eBpe s, ajem ey) O 1SBT 85,69
UHON €8.n00 8wes 3y) Uo BuiNnuuoo eduay JUSLLNUOLL Ui} UE 0} }98) §"ER 1 JO 8oUuBlsip B Joj jseg 85,69 yuoN Buuuru asusy) Jusiunuow
UoJl ue 0} 193} £°LGE JO SUEISIP B 10) 58T ,9€,89 YHON Bujuuni souay) \19e) L5 ¢, 4O SOUBJSIP B JO} 9 107 pPles JO AJepunoq 188 e Buoje 3seg
i «5Z:70,0 YHON Bujuunu sousy; tg 107 ples jo Jeu.iod 1semuyinos ay) je BujuuiBeg :SMO||C) Se pequasep ‘L "ON Jejd sJoypmy *g 107 Jo ped ay |
AL¥MId0dd 20 NOILJIYDS3a

SRV £°| ‘ealy [goled

uole)d "W ejebuy pue uoses 'p uoser Juedyddy I
AN 4 Jowydlig 008 :SSaIppY [99led
006S6001€ "ON [82Jed
aoueleA Joj uoneoyddy

B NV 1d LIS |




Approximate

Application for Variance e
Parcel No. 310095900 Per MHB Ordinance
Parcel Address: 5800 Birchmont Dr NE o e
| average slope excesding 18%)

Applicant: Jason J. Caron and Angela M. Caron |

4T "‘7@ of Bluff"- |
e Per JPB Ordinance |
R B | G, BN

1370

1372
1370
1368
1366

1364 “Toe of Bluff” o

Per MHB Ordinance -
1362 - -{tower end of 10-ft-segment-with™- - ——
1360 average slope exceeding 18%)

|
1358 a 1
1356 r?t wilt e T
|

|

|

Approximate Walkout Elevation -/
(Other Homes)

1354 18%1 %‘./,_ e
1352
1350 ‘
1348
1346 Existing Slope —/ =
1344
1342

1340
. roximate

0+00 +50 1400 App +50

Lake Bemidji “Top of Biuff” 0.
Per MHB Ordinance 0p of Slope
(Break In slope or upper end
of 10 ft. segment with
average slope exceeding 18%)

i

’-—”“/— """" , I
=" “Top of Bluff" -
Per JPB Ordinance |

AY|

1355

Slope Profile B

Top of Slope = 1370
1370 - —— —

1368
“Toe of Bluff’

1366 Per MHB Ordinance
1364 {Lower end of 10 R, segment with

32— - . ... bvmgesox
1360
1358
1356
1354
1352
1350
.1| g:g Existing Slope —/
1344

1342

1340
0+00 +50 1+00 +50
Lake Bemidji Top of Slope

SHEET 2 OF 2

Approximate Walkout Elevation —/
{Other Homes)




Application for Variance
Parcel No. 310095900
Parcel Address: 5800 Birchmont Dr NE
Applicant: Jason J. Caron and Angela M. Caron
A construction in the slope would have a similar result as ; ﬁtl[l_l
existing development on adjoining parcels. (LT TV T T T
Example Structure with Walkout
Approximate Fi_nish Floor Elevation \ (For graphical purposes)
{For graphical purposes) \

1372
1370 = = T“’"E_—'"”““
1368 /““‘!“"‘—‘ _- ,‘- Weais
1366 — et Criy
1364 g = — L:.,_.- - u‘_. "‘ Do =i =

1362- - -5 — R -_—- — . = —1 - . e e o e e _—/7
1360 Approximate Walkout Elevation

1358 {Other Homes)
1356
1354
1352
1350

1348
1346 BExisting Slope —/

1344
1342

1340
0+00
Lake Bemidiji

7—-—

|HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SURVEY, OR

REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY RRAY
DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | Al A DULY —
LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR U

NDER THE —_—

LAWS OF THE TEOFMINEA. A 3
P,0, BOX 1038 . W 50001

wmyg R.MURRAY / E N, 48168 flﬁﬂmm“

DATE; __03-31-16 ALENO.___ 1848 MUURRAY@PALLBLUMYANNET




I o

[

A
¥
"
i
i

L]
'.qJ I.l-._’

vl !

g

Lake side of home on Parcel No. 310096200

Lake side of home on Parcel No. 310096200

Application for Variance
Parcel No. 310095900
Parcel Address: 5800 Birchmont Dr NE
Applicant: Jason J. Caron and Angela M. Caron



Action/Discussion (att. 6)

LSOHC Mississippi Northwoods update
LSOHC Proposal
Enbridge Program update
Billing Rate Calculation



Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council v
Fiscal Year 2018 / ML 2017 Request for Funding ) r
/ '/

Date: May 12, 2016

Programor Project Title: Mississippi Headwaters Habitat Corridor Project LAND &

AMENDMENT

Funds Requested: $8,998,500

Manager's Name: Tim Terrill

Title: Executive Director

Organization: Mississippi Headwaters Board
Address: 322 Laurel St., Suite 11

City: Brainerd, MN 56401

Office Number: 218-824-1189

Email: timt@mississippiheadwaters.org
Website: www.mississippiheadwaters.org

County Locations: Aitkin, Beltrami, Clearwater, Crow Wing, and Hubbard.

Regions in which work will take place:

e Northern Forest
e Forest / Prairie Transition

Activity types:

e Protectin Easement
e Protectin Fee

Priority resources addressed by activity:

e Forest
e Prairie

Abstract:

The Mississippi Headwaters Board will work with the Board of Water & Soil Resources, The Trust for Public Land, headwaters counties,
and Soil & Water Conservation Districts to protect and preserve targeted habitat in high quality shoreland areas and provide access on
the Mississippi River, headwater’s reservoirs, and connecting corridor tributaries through fee title and permanent easements.

Design and scope of work:

The Mississippi River is known as "America's River." It is the largest river in North America, and provides drinking water, industry, and
recreation for millions of people, and is the embodiment of Minnesota’s outdoor traditions. Strategic and well placed public ownership
is essential to maintaining the hunting, fishing, and game habitat along the Mississippi River. Public lands adjacent to private property
are in danger of losing habitat connectivity because of the continued development pressures on private lands which result in further
fragmentation. Land accessibility to these lands is essential to ensuring high quality, memorable experiences while hunting and fishing
within the Mississippi River Corridor. Riparian corridors and tributaries are of particular value to resident and migrating wildlife
populations, providing connectivity to multiple habitat types.

As loss of habitat in western Minnesota and the Dakotas occurs, and climate change causes the drying up of existing wetlands, the
Mississippi flyway will take on a more important role. The Mississippi flyway is the longest migration route of any in the western
hemisphere, and is well timbered and watered to afford ideal conditions to support migrating birds. The Mississippi Headwaters
supports more than 350 species of animals, mammals, and birds and is an important national treasure which must be preserved.

The Mississippi Headwaters Board will use targeted land acquisitions and permanent conservation easements to accomplish the goals
of this proposal. All fee title acquisitions will be approved by the local governmental unit and the Mississippi Headwaters Board where
the property exists. The Mississippi river and its connecting tributaries and headwaters lakes are essential to wildlife, bird, and
waterfowl transportation and sustainability. The Mississippi Headwaters Board will work with The Trust for Public Land to protect the

Page 1 0f13



priority lands using fee title acquisitions; and the Soil and Water Conservation Districts in the counties of Clearwater, Beltrami,
Hubbard, Cass, Itasca, Aitkin, Crow Wing, and Morrison to implement the Reinvest in Minnesota (RIM) program through the Board of
Water and Soil Resources to gain permanent conservation easements. These actions will protect against fragmentation of forest land,
and provide access to existing public land. Parcels identified as potential acquisitions on the Mississippi River are shown on the
attached map. The Mississippi Headwaters Board will administer, provide updated reports to the council, coordinate efforts, and
develop a consistent process that utilizes county support to ensure that the program and spirit of this proposal is met. The Department
of Natural Resources or individual counties will hold the fee title acquisitions, and the Board of Water and Soil Resources will hold the
permanent easements. A local Project Technical Committee will review and rank potential acquisitions and easements.

Local support was obtained by the MHB counties writing resolutions of support for this program. Various conservation partnerships
were formed with The Trust for Public Land and the 8 local Soil & Water Conservation Districts to also help implement this program at
the field level.

Which sections of the Minnesota Statewide Conservation and Preservation Plan are applicable to this
project:

e H2 Protect critical shoreland of streams and lakes
e H3Improve connectivity and access to recreation

Which other plans are addressed in this proposal:

e Mississippi River Headwaters Comprehensive Plan
e Outdoor Heritage Fund: A 25 Year Framework

Describe how your program will advance the indicators identified in the plans selected:

This program will advance the indicators by preventing fragmentation of forested land and allow access or better access to landlocked
parcels through a permanent easement and acquisition program. It will protect shore land and provide critical habitat for game and non
game species and prioritize the Mississippi River and the natural values that exist there. It will protect migrating waterfowl and related
species to increase migratory and breeding success. It will also identify and promote protection of critical habitat for flora and fauna on
public and private lands, minimizing duplicative efforts. The program will also protect threatened or endangered species that exist in
the first 400 miles of the Mississippi River.

Which LSOHC section priorities are addressed in this proposal:
Forest /Prairie Transition:

e Protect, enhance, and restore wild rice wetlands, shallow lakes, wetland/grassland complexes, aspen parklands, and shoreland that
provide critical habitat for game and nongame wildlife

Northern Forest:

e Protect shoreland and restore or enhance critical habitat on wild rice lakes, shallow lakes, cold water lakes, streams and rivers, and
spawning areas

Describe how your program will produce and demonstrate a significant and permanent conservation
legacy and/or outcomes for fish, game, and wildlife as indicated in the LSOHC priorities:

Multiple benefits can be obtained where the water and land meet to preserve an outdoor heritage for generations to come . This
program will build resilience into the Mississippi River system to protect against fragmentation and parcelization, and to protect the
various aquatic and terrestrial species that use the river as a travel corridor. As fee title acquisitions are obtained, measurable results as
to population increases and densities will be given to help tell the story how the conservation legacy is unfolding. By utilizing
permanent conservation easements and acquisitions, along with science based tools that allow us to target the best areas for habitat;
we will be able to sustain a permanent conservation legacy for us to enjoy now, and for our children to appreciate from generation to
generation.

Describe how the proposal uses science-based targeting that leverages or expands corridors and
complexes, reduces fragmentation or protects areas identified in the MN County Biological Survey:

This proposal emphasizes high quality, riparian tracts adjacent to public land to target the best land suitable for habitat protection.
Zonation modeling that was developed by the North Central Conservation Roundtable (NCCR) helps prioritizes fish and wildlife habitat
along with water quality benefits to be utilized on a ranking sheet to help locate areas that provide the best fish, wildlife, and game
habitat. The NCCR is a group of non-governmental organizations, state and local agencies that meet quarterly to coordinate and

Page 2 0f13



develop strategy for the protection of land in North Central Minnesota. The Mississippi Headwaters sub-watershed prioritization model
will be utilized to identify adjacent public land and access. This land that is targeted next to adjacent public land will help expand the
corridors and complexes that currently exist through an organized method.

How does the proposal address habitats that have significant value for wildlife species of greatest
conservation need, and/or threatened or endangered species, and list targeted species:

The areas targeted by this proposal will strategically protect the habitat and connectivity for fish and game using permanent
conservation easements and fee title acquisition to target riparian forest, wetland complexes, tributary confluences, and wild rice
communities along the Mississippi river, headwater’s reservoirs, and connecting corridors and tributaries. Land conversion and forest
fragmentation have a threaten on habitat, corridor connectivity, and aquatic function on both land and water in this area. This proposal
will specifically protect habitat for the Blanding's Turtle, Gray wolf, Red Shoulder hawk, and the Northern Long Eared Bat.

Identify indicator species and associated quantities this habitat will typically support:

Much of this forested corridor provides habitat for red-shouldered hawk and Blanding’s turtle populations. This project supports the
Mississippi River migratory corridor for both waterfowl and neo-tropical song bird.

Outcomes:
Programs in the northern forest region:

e Increased availability and improved condition of riparian forests and other habitat corridors An increase of lineal shoreland habitat
permanently protected by easement or fee acquisition. An increase in the percent (%) of minor watersheds habitat being permanently
protected.

Programs in forest-prairie transition region:

e Rivers and streams provide corridors of habitat including intact areas of forest cover in the east and large wetland/upland complexes
in the west An increase of lineal shoreland habitat permanently protected by easement or fee acquisition. An increase in the percent (%) of
minor watersheds habitat being permanently protected.

How will you sustain and/or maintain this work after the Outdoor Heritage Funds are expended:

Once a RIM easement is acquired, BWSR is responsible for maintenance, inspection and monitoring into perpetuity. The BWSR partners
with local SWCDs to carry-out oversight, monitoring and inspection of its conservation easements. Easements are inspected for the first
five consecutive years beginning in the year after the easement is recorded. Thereafter, on-site inspections are performed every three
years and compliance checks are performed in the other two years. SWCDs report to BWSR on each site inspection conducted and
partners’ staff document findings. A non-compliance procedure is implemented when potential violations or problems are identified.
Perpetual monitoring and stewardship costs have been calculated at $6,500 per easement. This value is based on using local SWCD staff
for monitoring and landowner relations and existing enforcement authorities. The amount listed for Easement Stewardship cover costs
of the SWCD regular monitoring, BWSR oversight, and any enforcement necessary.

The non-governmental organizations will transfer all fee title lands to the Dept. of Natural Resources or county for permanent
stewardship. Lands acquired by counties will be managed utilizing individual county land management plans, and lands acquired by the
DNR will be required to develop a management plan consistent with their division.

Explain the things you will do in the future to maintain project outcomes:

Year Source of Funds Step 1 Step 2 Step 3

Work with landowners and

R R Utilize RIM program to Perform on-site inspections
agencies to determine . . . .
2020 OHF . maintain and monitor for 5consecutive years, and
interestand develop long easements every 3years thereafter
term habitat priorities. ’ vy ’
. Followmonitoring guidelines
Work W'.th If'andowners to Work with Trust for Public Land|established by the DNRor
determine interest and R R . R
2020 OHF to acquire parcels for fee title [Counties (depending on

developlong term game,

hunting and fishing prio rities. acquisitions. ownership) to monitor

acquired parcels.

What is the degree of timing/opportunistic urgency and why it is necessary to spend public money for
this work as soon as possible:

The Mississippi River is the dominant river in the lakes tourism industry. This area is experiencing development pressure at the lake and
Mississippi River level, and forest fragmentation from the economic decline of the timber industry.

Page 3 0f13



How does this proposal include leverage in funds or other effort to supplement any OHF
appropriation:

The Mississippi Headwaters Board (MHB) is a Joint Powers Board formed in 1980 to preserve the wild and scenic values of the
Mississippi river. This proposal, coordinated and administered by the Mississippi Headwaters Board, will bring together state agencies,
local governmental units, Comprehensive Water Plans, county government, Land Resource Plans, and nongovernmental organizations
to provide a consistent and coordinated approach to permanent habitat preservation. Since 2003, the MHB has leveraged almost $11
million worth of in-kind support for their work on the Mississippi River. This proposal scope that includes the upper 400-miles of the
Mississippi has opportunity to leverage Department of Defense funding appropriated to the Camp Ripley buffer project and BWSR Pine
River Clean Water Fund easement program.

Relationship to other funds:

e Clean Water Fund
Describe the relationship of the funds:

The MHB has been successful in gaining and utilizing the Clean Water Fund to address water quality issues to compliment this habitat
effort. They have currently secured with partners 3 Clean Water Fund grants totaling $322,000. This allowed them to assess the first 400
miles of the Mississippi River to develop habitat and water quality strategies, and develop and organization campaign to address the
issues identified.

Describe the source and amount of non-OHF money spent for this work in the past:

Not Listed
Activity Details

Requirements:

If funded, this proposal will meet all applicable criteria set forth in MS 97A.056 - Yes

Will local government approval be sought prior to acquisition - Yes

Is the land you plan to acquire free of any other permanent protection - Yes

Is the land you plan to acquire free of any other permanent protection - Yes

Do you anticipate federal funds as a match for this program - No

Land Use:

Will there be planting of corn or any crop on OHF land purchased or restored in this program - Yes
Explain

In certain circumstances food plots for wildlife are an allowable use on RIM easements and must be part of an approved
Conservation Plan. Food plots on narrow buffers, steep slopes and wet areas are not allowed. RIM policy limits food plots to 10% of
the total easement area or 5 acres whichever is smaller. There is no cost share for establishment of food plots and upon termination
the landowners must reestablish the vegetation as prescribed in the Conservation Plan at their own expense. Food plots are a
rarely selected option by landowners, to date only 2.2% of RIM easements have food plots.

Are any of the crop types planted GMO treated - No
Is this land currently open for hunting and fishing - No
Will the land be open for hunting and fishing after completion - Yes

Land conveyed to the Dept. of Natural Resources or counties will fall under management plans that allow for hunting and fishing
opportunities.

Will the eased land be open for public use - No

Page 4 0f13



Are there currently trails or roads on any of the acquisitions on the parcel list - Yes
Describe the types of trails or roads and the allowable uses:

Informal trails on private property are typically used for personal access for hunting, fishing. Informal trails on Potlatch property are a
remnant of forestry practices.

Roads or trails are typically excluded from easement areas if they serve no beneficial purpose to easement maintenance, monitoring, or
enforcement. This question is being answered with utmost flexibility in absence of a LSOHC definition of trails and specified trail types
(permanent or temporary, beneficial for maintenance, animal trails, etc.).

Will the trails or roads remain and uses continue to be allowed after OHF acquisition - Yes
How will maintenance and monitoring be accomplished:

Land that is in an easement will be maintained by the landowner, and will be involved in a scheduled monitoring program by the County
Soil & Water Conservation District. Land that is fee title acquired by the Dept. of Natural Resources will follow typical DNR management
rules and monitoring plan. Land acquired by the county will follow a maintenance and monitoring plan developed by specific county
forest resource plans.

The easements secured under this project will be managed as part of the MN Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) RIM Reserve
program that has over 6,000 easements currently in place. Easements are monitored annually for each of the first 5 years and then every
3rd year after that. BWSR, in cooperation with Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCD), implement a stewardship process to track,
monitor quality and assure compliance with easement terms.

Under the terms of the Reinvest In Minnesota (RIM) easement program, landowners are required to maintain compliance with the
easement. A conservation plan is developed with the landowner and maintained as part of each easement. Basic easement compliance
costs are borne by the landowner, periodic enhancements may be cost shared from a variety of sources.

Will new trails or roads be developed as a result of the OHF acquisition - Yes
Describe the types of trails or roads and the allowable uses:

On easements, though uncommon, there could be a potential for new trails may be developed, if they contribute to easement
maintenance or benefit the easement site (e.g. firebreaks, berm maintenance, etc). This question is being answered with utmost
flexibility in absence of a LSOHC definition of trails and specified trail types (permanent or temporary, beneficial for maintenance,
animal trails, etc.). No new trails are planned for fee acquisitions.

How will maintenance and monitoring be accomplished:

The easements secured under this project will be managed as part of the MN Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) RIM Reserve
program that has over 6,000 easements currently in place. Easements are monitored annually for each of the first 5 years and then every
3rd year after that. BWSR, in cooperation with Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCD), implement a stewardship process to track,
monitor quality and assure compliance with easement terms.

Under the terms of the Reinvest In Minnesota (RIM) easement program, landowners are required to maintain compliance with the
easement. A conservation plan is developed with the landowner and maintained as part of each easement. Basic easement compliance
costs are borne by the landowner, periodic enhancements may be cost shared from a variety of sources.

Accomplishment Timeline

Activity Approximate Date Completed
Partners-Landowner negotiations, due dilligence, acquire land and convey to State or County 6/30/20
SWCDs-Complete conservation easements applications 6/30/20
BWSR-Process and acquire easements through the RIM program. 6/30/20
DNR, Counties-Acquire and manage land for habitat 6/30/20
MHB-Coordination, administration, reporting 6/30/20

Page 5 0f13



Total Amount of Request: $8,998,500

Budget and Cash Leverage

Budget Spreadsheet

BudgetName LSOHC Request Anticipated Leverage Leverage Source Total
Personnel $720,400 $191,000|Private $911,400
Contracts $116,000 $0 $116,000|
Fee Acquisition w/ PILT $4,400,000| $0 $4,400,000!
Fee Acquisition w/o PILT $500,000 $0! $500,000
Easement Acquisition $2,587,000| $0 $2,587,000!
Easement Stewardship $214,500 $0! $214,500
Travel $19,900 $0 $19,900
Professional Services $110,000 $0! $110,000
Direct Support Services $118,900 $118,900|Private $237,800
DNR Land Acquisition Costs $100,000 $0! $100,000
Capital Equipment $0 $0 $0
Other Equipment/Tools $4,900 $0! $4,900|
Supplies/Materials $6,900 $0 $6,900|
DNR IDP $100,000 $0 $100,000|
Total $8,998,500 $309,900 = $9,308,400
Personnel
Position FTE Over #ofyears LSOHC Request Anticipated Leverage Leverage Source Total
Protection and Legal Staff 1.30] 3.00 $398,000 $191,000|Private $589,000
Program Coordinator 1.00] 3.00 $208,900 $0 $208,900
Grant Administration 0.30 3.00 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Program Management 0.15 3.00 $45,000 $0 $45,000
Easement processing 0.30 3.00 $58,500 $0 $58,500
Total| 3.05 15.00| $720,400 $191,000 = $911,400
Budget and Cash Leverage by Partnership
BudgetName Partnership LSOHC Request Anticipated Leverage Leverage Source Total
Personnel TPL $398,000 $191,000|Private $589,000
Contracts TPL $50,000 $0 $50,000
Fee Acquisition w/ PILT TPL $4,400,000| $0 $4,400,000|
Fee Acquisition w/o PILT TPL $500,000 $0! $500,000
Easement Acquisition TPL $0 $0 $0
Easement Stewardship TPL $0 $0! $0
Travel TPL $10,000 $0 $10,000
Professional Services TPL $110,000 $0! $110,000
Direct Support Services TPL $118,900 $118,900|Private $237,800
DNR Land Acquisition Costs TPL $100,000 $0! $100,000
Capital Equipment TPL $0| $0! $0|
Other Equipment/Tools TPL $0| $0 $0|
Supplies/Materials TPL $2,000 $0 $2,000
DNR IDP TPL $100,000 $0 $100,000|
Total = $5,788,900 $309,900 $6,098,800
Personnel - TPL
Position FTE Over #ofyears LSOHC Request Anticipated Leverage Leverage Source Total
Protection and Legal Staff 1.30] 3.00 $398,000 $191,000|Private $589,000
Total| 1.30 3.00 $398,000 $191,000 = $589,000|
BudgetName Partnership LSOHC Request Anticipated Leverage Leverage Source Total
Personnel MHWB $218,900 $0 $218,900
Contracts MHWB $0 $0 $0

Page 6 0f13




Fee Acquisition w/PILT MHWB $0 $0| $0|
Fee Acquisition w/o PILT MHWB $0 $0| $0|
Easement Acquisition MHWB $0 $0| $0|
Easement Stewardship MHWB $0 $0 $0
Travel MHWB $5,000 $0| $5,000
Professional Services MHWB $0 $0 $0
Direct Support Services MHWB $0 $0| $0|
DNR Land Acquisition Costs MHWB $0 $0| $0|
Capital Equipment MHWB $0 $0| $0|
Other Equipment/Tools MHWB $0 $0 $0
Supplies/Materials MHWB $0 $0 $0
DNR IDP MHWB $0 $0| $0
Total 9 $223,900 $0| 9 $223,900

Personnel - MHWB

Position FTE Over #ofyears LSOHC Request Anticipated Leverage Leverage Source Total
Program Coordinator 1.00] 3.00 $208,900 $0 $208,900
Grant Administration 0.30 3.00 $10,000 $0 $10,000
Total| 1.30 6.00 $218,900 $0| 9 $218,900
BudgetName Partnership LSOHC Request Anticipated Leverage Leverage Source Total

Personnel BWSR $103,500 $0 $103,500
Contracts BWSR $66,000 $0 $66,000
Fee Acquisition w/ PILT BWSR $0 $0 $0
Fee Acquisition w/o PILT BWSR $0 $0! $0
Easement Acquisition BWSR $2,587,000| $0 $2,587,000!
Easement Stewardship BWSR $214,500 $0! $214,500
Travel BWSR $4,900 $0 $4,900
Professional Services BWSR $0 $0! $0
Direct Support Services BWSR $0| $0 $0|
DNR Land Acquisition Costs BWSR $0 $0! $0
Capital Equipment BWSR $0| $0! $0|
Other Equipment/Tools BWSR $4,900 $0! $4,900|
Supplies/Materials BWSR $4,900 $0 $4,900
DNR IDP BWSR $0| $0 $0
Total = $2,985,700 $0 $2,985,700

Personnel - BWSR

Position FTE Over #ofyears LSOHC Request Anticipated Leverage Leverage Source Total

Program Management 0.15 3.00 $45,000 $0 $45,000
Easement processing 0.30 3.00 $58,500 $0| $58,500
Total| 0.45 6.00 $103,500 $0 = $103,500

Amount of Request:

Amount of Leverage:

Leverage as a percent of the Request:

DSS + Personal:

As a % of the total request:

Easement Stewardship:

As a % of the Easement Acquisition:

$8,998,500
$309,900
3.44%
$839,300
9.33%
$214,500
8.29%

How did you determine which portions of the Direct Support Services of your shared support services is direct to this program:

Based on TPL's federal reimbursement rate.

Page 7 0f13




Does the amount in the contract line include R/E work?
N/A
Does the amount in the travel line include equipment/vehicle rental? - Yes
Explain the amount in the travel line outside of traditional travel costs of mileage,food, and lodging:
N/A
Describe and explain leverage source and confirmation of funds:
The Trust for Public Land has committed to contributing staff fringe costs and on half of its DSS as leverage for this proposal.
Does this proposal have the ability to be scalable? - Yes

Tell us how this project would be scaled and how administrative costs are affected, describe the “economy of scale” and how
outputs would change with reduced funding, if applicable:

Areduction in funding would reduce outputs proportionally for the most part. Program management costs would be the exception,
due to program development & oversight remaining somewhat consistent regardless of appropriation amount.

Page 8 0f13



Table 1a. Acres by Resource Type

Output Tables

Type Wetlands Prairies Forest Habitats Total
Restore 0 0 (0] 0 0
Protectin Fee with State PILT Liability 0 0 1,478 0 1,478
Protectin Fee W/O State PILT Liability 0 0 167 0 167
Protectin Easement 0 0 1,320 0 1,320
Enhance 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 2,965 0 2,965
Table 2. Total Requested Funding by Resource Type
Type Wetlands Prairies Forest Habitats Total
Restore $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Protectin Fee with State PILT Liability $0 $0! $5,284,700| $0 $5,284,700
Protectin Fee W/O State PILT Liability $0 $0 $653,500 $0 $653,500
Protectin Easement $0 $0! $3,060,300 $0 $3,060,300
Enhance $0 $0! $0 $0 $0
Total $0 $0! $8,998,500 $0 $8,998,500
Table 3. Acres within each Ecological Section
Type Metro /Urban Forest/Prairie SEForest Prairie Northern Forest Total
Restore 0 0 0 0 0 0
Protectin Fee with State PILT Liability 0 100 0 0 1,378 1,478
Protectin Fee W/O State PILT Liability 0 0 0 0 167 167
Protectin Easement 0 100 0 0 1,220 1,320
Enhance 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 200 0 0 2,765 2,965
Table 4. Total Requested Funding within each Ecological Section
Type Metro /Urban Forest/Prairie SEForest Prairie Northern Forest Total
Restore $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Protectin Fee with State PILT Liability $0 $300,000 $0! $0! $4,984,700 $5,284,700
Protectin Fee W/O State PILT Liability $0 $0 $0! $0! $653,500 $653,500
Protectin Easement $0 $300,000 $0! $0! $2,760,300 $3,060,300
Enhance $0 $0! $0! $0! $0 $0
Total $0 $600,000 $0! $0! $8,398,500 $8,998,500
Table 5. Average Cost per Acre by Resource Type
Type Wetlands Prairies Forest Habitats
Restore $0 $0 $0 $0
Protectin Fee with State PILT Liability $0 $0 $3,576 $0
Protectin Fee W/O State PILT Liability $0 $0 $3,913 $0
Protectin Easement $0 $0 $2,318 $0
Enhance $0 $0 $0 $0

Page 9 0f13




Table 6. Average Cost per Acre by Ecological Section

Type Metro /Urban Forest/Prairie SEForest Prairie Northern Forest
Restore $0, $0 $0 $0 $0
Protectin Fee with State PILT Liability $0| $3,000 $0| $0| $3,617
Protectin Fee W/O State PILT Liability $0| $0 $0| $0| $3,913
Protectin Easement $0 $3,000 $0 $0 $2,263
Enhance $0, $0 $0 $0 $0

Target Lake/Stream/River Feet or Miles

400

Page 10 0f13



Parcel List

Explain the process used to select,rank and prioritize the parcels:

BWSR includes a statement about how parcels are selected and/or supplies a copy of signup criteria, when applicable. They do not
identify easement parcels on a proposal, since the proposal requests funding for a program rather than a list of already identified

projects.

Section 1 - Restore / Enhance Parcel List

No parcels with an activity type restore or enhance.

Section 2 - Protect Parcel List

Aitkin
Name TRDS Acres EstCost Existing Protection? Hunting? Fishing?
MississippiRiver, 4470704 247 $300,000{No Full Full
Aitkin
Verdon Township 05124222 158 $640,000[{No Full Full
Beltrami
Name TRDS Acres EstCost Existing Protection? Hunting? Fishing?
Frohn 14632223 168 $670,000|No Full Full
Wo If 14632236 460 $2,000,000|No Full Full
Clearwater
Name TRDS Acres EstCost Existing Protection? Hunting? Fishing?
Mississippi River,
Iron Springs Bog SNA 14436233 60 $200,000[{No Full Full
Crow Wing
Name TRDS Acres EstCost Existing Protection? Hunting? Fishing?
MississippiRiver, 13329223 600 $1,800,000|No Full Full
Baxter
MississippiRiver, 04431203 500 $2,000,000|No Full Full
Buffalo
Mississippi River,
CrowWing State 04729220 159 $500,000{No Full Full
Forest North
Mississippi River,
CrowWing State 04730225 358 $700,000[{No Full Full
Forrest South
Rabbit Lake Township[04728219 73 $300,000[{No Full Full
Hubbard
Name TRDS Acres EstCost Existing Protection? Hunting? Fishing?
LaSalle Creek SNA 14435235 350 $800,000|No Full Full
Schoolcraft River 14533219 130 $400,000|No Full Full

AMA

Section 2a - Protect Parcel with Bldgs

No parcels with an activity type protect and has buildings.

Section 3 - Other Parcel Activity

Page 11 0f 13




No parcels with an other activity type.

Page 12 0f 13



Parcel Map

Mississippi Headwaters Habitat Corridor Project

ds -
B -_.l
’fﬂu :'“-. Y
chfc- ] L \"7\.-._ \
hing T [ B—
Engk -
S | N
Sains L Lake P
"asf‘ﬁ \ DU-I'IS
C 4 4
ag
5 A y
—._—l _|-\.
Aﬂ"‘.' Cﬂ” ot
c A" fon
ow*,". 5
Py,
To Ne
dyg Murﬂg M r
e fﬁgaﬁ B e ]
Entﬂ '
I"Sa %
n |
h Isag,
erbyy o
Wp: Anﬂk& i
Tight : ]
I i
MMepipsey'9ton,
[ |
et Eﬂdcamer Legend
Protect in Eazement

Protect in Fee with PILT

®
f Goggy S B Frotect in Fee W/0 PILT
j suﬁ't_rrﬂjt‘e hTi; { % Restore
“Town, dsha | > Enhance

Mu c " By W s |_ \"-_ Ot her
t " $tan,l
e Tay °Wogigtony, ], ® Eartfy 3secf eelg'0dgqimste | Winop, -

'R N,
| D{‘k ﬂb,es jacksﬂn Mﬂrtr'n ﬂ'ﬂb&u}tf:re ebﬂm Mﬂ- wE‘f‘

ata Generated From Parcel List

Page 13 0f13



	1 5.20.16 draft Agenda
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 April Meeting minutes
	4 MHB DETAIL
	5 Att cover ED-correspondence
	6 16-5.20 Executive Staff Report
	7 DNR LSP response letter
	8  Att coverP&Z
	8.5 Caron 16051202130
	9 Att action-discussion
	10 proposal_report(1)

